

# Guide to the Lewis R. Binford Papers

Nathaniel Ball (Truman State University) and Lea Sellon (National Anthropological Archives) August 2024

National Anthropological Archives Museum Support Center 4210 Silver Hill Road Suitland, Maryland 20746 Business Number: Phone: 301.238.1310

Fax Number: Fax: 301.238.2883

naa@si.edu

http://www.anthropology.si.edu/naa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical / Historical	2
Scope and Contents	3
Arrangement	3
Names and Subjects	
Selected Bibliography	4
Container Listing	
Series 1: Correspondence, 1957-2011	5
Series 2: Early career, 1902-1988, undated	16
Series 3: Field notebooks, 1969-2001, undated	26
Series 4: Research: fieldwork and data, 1903-2008, undated	28
Series 5: Photographs, 1934-2008, undated	53
Series 6: Miscellaneous research materials, 1875-2011, undated	60
Series 7: Papers and publications, 1902-2009, undated	70
Series 8: Book manuscripts, 1962-2010, undated	77
Series 9: Teaching materials, 1967-2002, undated	85
Series 10: Professional and business materials, 1926-2010, undated	88
Series 11: Multimedia, 1926-2010, undated	93
Series 12: Personal papers, 1933-2011, undated	96
Series 13: Site maps and figures, 1912-2001, undated	01

### **Collection Overview**

Repository: National Anthropological Archives

Title: Lewis R. Binford Papers

**Date:** 1875-2011

(bulk circa 1965-2011)

Identifier: NAA.2022-18

**Extent:** 80 Linear feet

Language: English.

**Summary:** Lewis Binford is considered an influential American anthropologist of

the 20th century who began a new era of archaeology, Processualism. Binford was mainly interested in hunter-gatherer group organization and dynamics, which brought him to many different fieldwork sites throughout his career. He was also interested in theory and methodology in archaeology, which is seen through his scientific and ethnoarchaeological approach to research. This collection includes materials related to Binford's teaching work across multiple universities, his fieldwork, particularly with the Nunamiut communities of Alaska, and his work on many published and unpublished

academic projects.

### **Administrative Information**

### **Processing Information**

Materials in the papers of Lewis Binford were mostly processed and organized prior to being received by the NAA. The collection had been rehoused in acid free folders and boxes. Upon arrival to the NAA, some unprocessed material was added and the archivist integrated this material into the collection. The organization and order of the Lewis Binford papers were also changed by the NAA archivist, but series titles and contents were mostly kept the same. Reprint and duplicate material without annotations was removed from the collection except for those located in Binford's self proclaimed series of "the most important archaeological papers". Titles are presumed original except for bracketed titles which were created by the archivist. Some titles have been expanded for clarity in the finding aid.

During the processing of the Photograph series there were many notes found including related file names and scanning results that suggest digitization of the photographs was completed at some point prior to their arrival at the NAA. Some of this photographic material previously digitized was found on CDs included in the collection and was transferred to the NAA's digital files.

Processed by Nathaniel Ball at Truman State University and by Lea Sellon at the National Anthropological Archives in August 2024.

#### Preferred Citation

Lewis R. Binford papers, National Anthropological Archives, Smithsonian Institution

#### Restrictions

Some documents in Series 1: Correspondence, Series 9: Teaching materials, and Series 10: Professional and business materials, containing student materials and scholarly reviews, are restricted until 2070. Born digital media is restricted due to preservation concerns, contact the repository for further information.

Access to the Society for American Archaeology records requires an appointment.

### Conditions Governing Use

Contact the repository for terms of use.

# **Biographical / Historical**

Lewis Roberts Binford is considered one of the most influential American anthropologists of the 20th century. Known as a "large and powerful presence", Binford was a confident and high-spirited academic and a "formidable debater" (Meltzer 2011, 22). The developer of "New Archaeology", now known as Processual archaeology, Binford's contributions to the field made pervasive and lasting impacts in archaeological methodology and theory.

An only child, Binford was born on November 21, 1931, in Norfolk, Virginia. After graduating high school in 1948, Binford studied biology at Virginia Polytechnic Institute until enlisting in the Army in 1952 with the goal of gaining financial support for his education after his service (Meltzer 2011, 5). Sent to serve in Okinawa, Japan, Binford worked with the Ryukyuan peoples as a translator for American social scientists. It is here that Binford first gained an interest in anthropology (Wilford 2011). After his discharge in 1954, Binford transitioned away from biology and enrolled at the University of North Carolina for a degree in anthropology, for which he earned his B.A. in 1957. Binford began his teaching career at the University of Michigan (U-M), where he earned his Master's in 1958 before being hired at the University of Chicago in 1961. In his first graduate course he pronounced, "my name is Lewis R. Binford, and the name of this course is revelations!" (Meltzer 2011, 7). Later, in 1964, Binford earned his PhD from U-M.

It was at the University of Chicago that Binford published his article, "Archaeology as Anthropology", making waves in the field (Binford 1962). Binford felt that the prevailing framework utilized in archaeology, culture history, did not rise above simple artfact description and could not grapple with larger cultural and environmental questions (Meltzer 2011, 3). He pushed for an approach more deeply rooted in science and for archaeology to "directly test hypotheses concerning the process of evolutionary change" (Binford 1962, 224).

After the University of Chicago, Binford and his then wife and colleague (Binford was married six times), Sally Binford, taught students at the University of California, Santa Barbara and Los Angeles, before Binford joined the faculty at the University of New Mexico (UNM) in 1968. His early days there were spent investigating hunter-gatherer groups through Mousterian stone tools and faunal remains from the site of Combe Grenal in France, spurred by an academic disagreement with colleague Francois Bordes over observed variation in assemblages (Meltzer 2011, 11). Binford also emphasized the importance of ethnographic work in conjunction with archaeology, and began his own ethnoarchaeological study with Nunamiut communities in Alaska in 1969. He was interested in this group for their modern hunter-gatherer practices hunting caribou in the arctic and hoped to gain insight into the archaeological record of similar groups (Meltzer 2011, 12). During this time Binford also published his book, *An Archaeological Perspective*, an anthology of his "New Archaeology" papers (Binford 1972). Later, Binford published his Nunamiut research in his second anthology, *Working at Archaeology*, and then his third, *Debating Archaeology*, which debated disputes of his applied archaeological approaches (Binford 1983; 1989). Binford stayed at UNM for 23 years and became the Leslie Spier Distinguished Chair of Anthropology before retiring in 1991 and joining the faculty at Southern Methodist University (SMU) in Dallas, Texas.

Following his move to SMU, Binford began teaching less and devoted more time to his last major book, *Constructing Frames of Reference* (Binford 2001). Here he aimed to gain insight into identifying and understanding huntergatherer global patterns and variations in organization, demographics, adaptation, site structure, and mobility. Additionally, Binford included methodological contributions showcasing the use of ethnographic data in archaeology

(Meltzer 2011, 20). He became a SMU Distinguished Professor of Anthropology before retiring from SMU in 2003. Binford earned many awards and honors throughout his career, such as a lifetime achievement award from the Society of American Archaeology and the Huxley Memorial Medal from the Royal Anthropological Institute of Britain.

After retiring, Binford moved to Kirksville, Missouri, with his wife and colleague, Amber Johnson, where he continued to write and occasionally teach (Meltzer 2011, 22). Lewis Binford passed away from heart failure at the age of 79 on April 11, 2011.

#### Sources:

- 1962. "Archaeology as Anthropology" American Antiquity Volume 28, No. 2, (1962): 217-225.
- 1972. An Archaeological Perspective. New York: Seminar Press, 1972.
- 1983. Working at Archaeology. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1983.
- 1989. Debating Archaeology. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1989.
- 2001. Constructing Frames of Reference: An Analytical Method for Archaeological Theory Building Using Ethnographic and Environmental Data Sets. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2001.

Meltzer, David J. Lewis Roberts Binford: A Biographical Memoir. Washington, DC: National Academy of Sciences, 2011.

Wilford, John Noble. "Lewis Binford, Innovative Archaeologist, Dies at 79." The New York Times, April 22, 2011.

# **Scope and Contents**

The Papers of Lewis Binford include field notes, maps, computer analyses, raw and processed data, article drafts, book manuscripts, research articles, letters, administrative materials, postcards and greeting cards, lectures, student papers and theses, teaching material, awards and certificates, email correspondence, autobiographical material, audio recordings, video recordings, photographs, slides, and negatives. These materials primarily relate to Binford's fieldwork research, publications, and his teaching roles at the University of Michigan (U-M), the University of Chicago, the University of New Mexico (UNM), and Southern Methodist University (SMU).

This collection contains a vast amount of both raw and processed data that Binford had collected throughout his career. Additionally, of particular interest are his field notebooks which detail data findings, ethnographic work, and Binford's daily life during his fieldwork in various places. Of his research locations, Binford's work with Nunamiut communities in Alaska is the most well documented through his field notes, correspondence, and photographs. This collection also contains in memoriam material which consist of get well cards, obituaries, and sympathy letters sent to Binford's wife, Amber L. Johnson after his passing in 2011.

Please note that the contents of the collection and the language and terminology used reflect the context and culture of the time of its creation. As an historical document, its contents may be at odds with contemporary views and terminology and considered offensive today. The information within this collection does not reflect the views of the Smithsonian Institution or National Anthropological Archives, but is available in its original form to facilitate research.

# **Arrangement**

This collection is arranged into 13 series: 1) Correspondence, 1956-2011, undated; 2) Early career, 1902-1988, undated; 3) Field notebooks, 1969-2001, undated; 4) Research: fieldwork and data, 1903-2008, undated; 5) Photographs, 1934-2008, undated; 6) Miscellaneous research materials, 1875-2011, undated; 7) Papers and publications, 1902-2009, undated; 8) Book manuscripts, 1962-2010, undated; 9) Teaching materials, 1967-2002, undated; 10) Professional and business materials, 1926-2010, undated; 11) Multimedia, 1926-2010, undated; 12) Personal papers, 1933-2011, undated; and 13) Site maps and figures, 1912-2001, undated

# Selected Bibliography

- 1962. "Archaeology as Anthropology" American Antiquity. Volume 28, No. 2, (1962): 217-225.
- 1968. New Perspectives in Archaeology. Chicago, Illinois: Aldine Publishing Company, 1968.
- 1972. An Archaeological Perspective. New York: Seminar Press, 1972.
- 1978. Nunamiut Ethnoarchaeology. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1978.
- 1981. Bones: Ancient Men and Modern Myths. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1981.
- 1983. *In Pursuit of the Past: Decoding the Archaeological Record*. Berkeley, California: University of California Press, 1983.
- 1983. Working at Archaeology. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1983.
- 1984. Faunal Remains from Classes River Mouth. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1984.
- 1989. Debating Archaeology. San Diego, California: Academic Press, 1989.
- 2001. Constructing Frames of Reference: An Analytical Method for Archaeological Theory Building Using Ethnographic and Environmental Data Sets. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2001.

# Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

#### Subjects:

Aboriginal Australians
Archaeology
Archaeology -- China
Early man -- Neanderthal
Ethnoarchaeology
Nunamiut Inupiaq [Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska]

#### Cultures:

Aboriginal Australians

Nunamiut Inupiaq [Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska]

#### Places:

Alaska -- Archaeology Combe Grenal

Fort Michilimackinac (Straits of Mackinac, Michigan) -- Archeology

Series 1: Correspondence

Lewis R. Binford Papers
NAA.2022-18

# **Container Listing**

# Series 1: Correspondence, 1957-2011

Arrangement: This series is arranged alphabetically.

Scope and This series was created by Binford, with the bulk of correspondence dating from the early 1960's to the late 1990's. It mainly contains correspondence with Binford's colleagues such as Francois

Bordes, Stan South, Robert Hitchcock, and Arthur Saxe. Additionally, there is correspondence with Binford's students, for whom he acted as a reference, was a member of their dissertation board, or was a member on their graduate committee. Also see series 10 for more professional and publishing

related correspondence.

Restrictions: Materials containing student information, assignments, grades, letters of recommendation, and

dissertations are restricted until 2070.

Box 1, Folder 1	Rolodex [and email addresses], undated
Box 1, Folder 2	A [miscellaneous letters], 1963-2000
Box 137, Folder 1	A [letters of reccomendation], 1984-1992 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 1, Folder 3	Albuquerque Archaeological Society [newsletter and Certificate of Appreciation], 1989
Box 1, Folder 4	Academic Press / Bill Woodcock [publication correspondence], 1971-1999
Box 1, Folder 5	Aldine Publishing Co New Perspectives in Archaeology, 1968-1972
Box 1, Folder 6	American Anthropologist [reviews correspondence], 1964-1989
Box 1, Folder 7	American Antiquity, 1958-1989
Box 1, Folder 8	Anthro newsletter email dialogue, 1995-1998
Box 1, Folder 9	Antiquity, 1984-1987
Box 137, Folder 2	Arnold, Philip, 1983-1991 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 2, Folder 1	B [1 of 4], 1992-2001
Box 2, Folder 2	B [2 of 4], 1966-1991
Box 2, Folder 3	B [3 of 4], 1957-1997
Box 137, Folder 3	B [4 of 4], undated

	Notes: Access restricted.
Box 137, Folder 4	Barrett, Tom, 1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 137, Folder 5	Batten, Dave, 1987-1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 2, Folder 4	Beaumont, Peter [Border Cave], 1986-1991
Box 137, Folder 6	Berman, Michael, 1986-1996 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 2, Folder 5	Bordes, Francois, 1959-1983
Box 2, Folder 6	Borrero, Luis, 1981-1990
Box 137, Folder 7	Brock, Sharon, 1985-1987 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 2, Folder 7	Brown, Jim, 1962-1970
Box 2, Folder 8	Bunn and Kroll [responses], undated
Box 137, Folder 8	Burgett, Galen, 1983-1994 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 2, Folder 9	C [1 of 3], 1962-2000
Box 2, Folder 10	C [2 of 3], 1958-1987
Box 137, Folder 9	C [3 of 3], 1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 3, Folder 1	California Academy of Science [photography loan], 1987-1988
Box 3, Folder 2	Carlyle Reservoir/ Corps of Engineers, 1963-1990
Box 137, Folder 10	Carrillo, Charles, 1983-1992 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 3, Folder 3	Casts - guide for making molds, undated
Box 3, Folder 4	D [1 of 2], 1986-2000
Box 3, Folder 5	D [2 of 2], 1959-1986
Box 3, Folder 6	Dhewayani, Jeanny, 1989

Box 3, Folder 7	Dickens, Roy, 1985-1986
Box 137, Folder 11	Dillehay, Tom, 1992 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 137, Folder 12	Dore, Chris, 1988-1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 137, Folder 13	Draper, Neale, 1990-1995 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 3, Folder 8	E, 1961-1995
Box 3, Folder 9	Eastern Europe: Spring 1984, 1983-1984
Box 3, Folder 10	Ebert, James [1 of 2], 1975-1993
Box 137, Folder 14	Ebert, James [2 of 2], 1975-1993 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 138, Folder 1	Enloe, James, 1983-1997 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 3, Folder 11	F [1 of 2], 1961-2002
Box 138, Folder 2	F [2 of 2], 1970, 1990, 1995 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 3, Folder 12	Foundation for Field Research [China], 1986
Box 3, Folder 13	Frost, David [Dunbridge, Hampshire], 1987
Box 3, Folder 14	G [1 of 2], 1956-2000
Box 138, Folder 3	G [2 of 2], 1966-1988 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 1	Galindo, Jennifer, 1995, undated
Box 4, Folder 2	Gamble, Clive [1 of 2], 1982-2000
Box 138, Folder 4	Gamble, Clive [2 of 2], 1985-1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 3	Gerald, Rex, 1963-1971
Box 138, Folder 5	Gifford-Gonzales, Diane, 1979-1989

	Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 4	Glassow, Mike [1 of 2], 1965-1966, undated
Box 138, Folder 6	Glassow, Mike [2 of 2], undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 138, Folder 7	Goldman, Nurit, 1985-1988 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 138, Folder 8	Gould, Russell, 1992-2001 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 138, Folder 9	Graham, Martha, 1984-1991 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 5	Grayson, David, 1981-1983, undated
Box 4, Folder 6	Guggenheim Foundation [fellowship], 1985
Box 4, Folder 7	Guilday, John, 1959-1971
Box 4, Folder 8	H [1 of 3], 1983-2000
Box 4, Folder 9	H [2 of 3], 1958-1983
Box 138, Folder 10	H [3 of 3], 1969-2000 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 139, Folder 1	Hard, Bob, 1982-1993 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 10	Hill, Jim [1 of 2], 1967-1984, undated
Box 139, Folder 2	Hill, Jim [2 of 2], 1963 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 11	Historical Research Associates - Nunamiut NPS photos and correspondence, 2011
Box 4, Folder 12	Hitchcock, Robert [1 of 2], 1975-2000
Box 139, Folder 3	Hitchcock, Robert [2 of 2], undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 13	Hunter-Anderson, Rosalind [1 of 2], 1971-1990
Box 139, Folder 4	Hunter-Anderson, Rosalind [2 of 2], 1985-1987 Notes: Access restricted.

Box 4, Folder 14	I [1 of 2], 1965-1985
Box 139, Folder 5	I [2 of 2], 1985 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 15	J, 1958-1997
Box 4, Folder 16	Johansen, Donald: Collegium DaVinci lecture, 1994-1995
Box 139, Folder 6	Juell, Ken, 1988 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 4, Folder 17	K [1 of 2], 1961-2000
Box 139, Folder 7	K [2 of 2], 1971 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 139, Folder 8	Kelly, Bob, 1985-1992 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 1	Kibunjia, Nyaga, 1986
Box 139, Folder 9	Kludt, Trevor, 1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 139, Folder 10	Kneebone, Ron, 1986-1991, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 139, Folder 11	Kramer, Karen, 1989-1997 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 139, Folder 12	Kuhn, Steven, 1985-1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 139, Folder 13	Kumar, Suresh, 1988-1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 2	L [1 of 3], 1969-2002
Box 5, Folder 3	L [2 of 3], 1961-1980
Box 139, Folder 14	L [3 of 3], 1970-1917, 1991-1995 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 4	Lancaster, Jane [1 of 2], 1990-1996
Box 139, Folder 15	Lancaster, Jane [2 of 2], 1989-1990 Notes: Access restricted.

Box 5, Folder 5	Larralde, Signa [1 of 2], 1985-1988, undated
Box 139, Folder 16	Larralde, Signa [2 of 2], 1983-1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 1	Leonard, Bob, 1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 2	Leone, Mark, 1967-1988  Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 3	Lycett, Mark, 1988-1995, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 6	M [1 of 3], 1973-1999
Box 5, Folder 7	M [2 of 3], 1958-1981
Box 140, Folder 4	M [3 of 3], undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 8	Mc [1 of 2], 1961-1962
Box 140, Folder 5	Mc [2 of 2], 1995-2000 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 9	McAnany, Patricia [1 of 2], 1987-1998
Box 140, Folder 6	McAnany, Patricia [2 of 2], 1983-1987  Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 10	Mellars, Paul [1 of 2], 1986-1990
Box 140, Folder 7	Mellars, Paul [2 of 2], 1988  Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 8	Miller, Robert, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 9	Mills, Barbara, 1985-1988  Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 11	Moberg, Carl-Axel [Young Person's Guide to Find Analysis], 1962-1976
Box 140, Folder 10	Morales, Tom, 1988 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 5, Folder 12	Movius, H.L., 1966

Box 5, Folder 13	N [1 of 2], 1961-1999
Box 140, Folder 11	N [2 of 2], 1987-1988 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 12	Nelson, Kit, 1998-2000 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 1	NOVA, 1991
Box 6, Folder 2	O [1 of 2], 1959-2000
Box 140, Folder 13	O [2 of 2], 1985-1992 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 140, Folder 14	O'Laughlin, Thomas, 1983-1986 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 3	Out of the Past: New Directions In Archaeology, 1993
Box 6, Folder 4	P, 1959-2000
Box 6, Folder 5	Paddayya, K., 1982-1999
Box 6, Folder 6	Parkington, John [1 of 2], 1982-1992, undated
Box 140, Folder 15	Parkington, John [2 of 2], 1986-1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 7	Patou, Marylene: Institut De Paleontologie Humaine, 1982-1986
Box 140, Folder 16	Petraglia, Michael, 1985-1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 8	Pfeiffer, John, 1965-1989
Box 141, Folder 1	University of Pittsburgh, 1986 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 9	Plenum Publishing Advisory Board, 1986-1991
Box 141, Folder 2	Plog, Fred, 1968 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 141, Folder 3	Poyner, Barbara, 1981-1985 Notes: Access restricted.

Box 6, Folder 10	Prehistoric Society [Britain], 1982-1985
Box 6, Folder 11	Q, 1959-1990
Box 6, Folder 12	Quaternary Research, 1983-1985
Box 6, Folder 13	R [1 of 3], 1985-1992
Box 6, Folder 14	R [2 of 3], 1961-1985
Box 141, Folder 4	R [3 of 3], 1971 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 15	Rackerby, Frank, 1965-1972
Box 141, Folder 5	Raisch, Carol, 1984-1990, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 141, Folder 6	Rapson, David, 1983-1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 141, Folder 7	Redmond, Lou, 1990, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 6, Folder 16	Renfrew, Colin, 1968-1999
Box 7, Folder 1	Rigaud, Jean-Philippe, 1970-1997
Box 7, Folder 2	Russia Summer 1989, 1989
Box 7, Folder 3	S [1 of 4], 1990-2001
Box 7, Folder 4	S [2 of 4], 1983-2000
Box 7, Folder 5	S [3 of 4], 1959-1985
Box 141, Folder 8	S [4 of 4], 1986-1990 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 7, Folder 6	Saxe, Arthur [1 of 2], 1961-1970, undated
Box 141, Folder 9	Saxe, Arthur [2 of 2], 1964-1971 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 141, Folder 10	Schultz, Peter, undated Notes: Access restricted.

Box 7, Folder 7	Science, 1968
Box 7, Folder 8	Scientific American, 1969, 1985
Box 7, Folder 9	Sinha/ Sankalia, 1983-1986
Box 141, Folder 11	Smyth, Michael, 1985-1994, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 7, Folder 10	Soffer, Olga, 1983-1990
Box 7, Folder 11	South, Stan, 1961-1999
Box 7, Folder 12	Spaulding, Albert, 1959-1992
Box 7, Folder 13	Stiger, Mark [1 of 2], 1985-1999
Box 141, Folder 12	Stiger, Mark [2 of 2], 1983-1988 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 8, Folder 1	Stiner, Mary [1 of 2], 1987-1997
Box 141, Folder 13	Stiner, Mary [2 of 2], 1985-1991 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 142, Folder 1	Strauss, Lawrence, 1974-1985 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 8, Folder 2	Struever, Stuart, 1961-1982
Box 8, Folder 3	T [1 of 3], 1990-2000
Box 8, Folder 4	T [2 of 3], 1957-1989
Box 142, Folder 2	T [3 of 3], 1991 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 8, Folder 5	Thames and Hudson: In Pursuit of the Past, 1981-1990
Box 8, Folder 6	Thomas, David Hurst, 1983-1985
Box 142, Folder 3	Thompson, Chris, 1989 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 142, Folder 4	Todd, Larry, 1987-1991 Notes: Access restricted.

Box 8, Folder 7	Toronto: SAA [Dixie Cups and Crown Jewels], 1986-1987
Box 8, Folder 8	Tunnell, Gary, 1988-1989, undated
Box 8, Folder 9	U [Clive Gamble], 1982-1988, undated
Box 8, Folder 10	University of New Mexico [Distinguished Teaching Award in Anthropology], 1984-1990
Box 8, Folder 11	University of New Mexico: Retirement [1991], 1991
Box 8, Folder 12	University of New Mexico Work Study Romero [1989], 1989
Box 8, Folder 13	V, 1958-1990
Box 142, Folder 5	Vierra, Bradley, 1985-1994 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 8, Folder 14	W [1 of 3], 1970-2000, undated
Box 8, Folder 15	W [2 of 3], 1958-1971
Box 142, Folder 6	W [3 of 3], 1985-1993 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 9, Folder 1	Wandsnider, LuAnn [1 of 2], 1991-1999
Box 142, Folder 7	Wandsnider, LuAnn [2 of 2], undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 9, Folder 2	Weissner, Polly [1989-1990], 1989-1990
Box 9, Folder 3	Wenner-Gren Foundation [1 of 2], 1966-1986
Box 142, Folder 8	Wenner-Gren Foundation [2 of 2], 1984 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 9, Folder 4	Western Europe, 1986
Box 142, Folder 9	White, Randy, 1981-1987 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 9, Folder 5	World Archaeology Conference: Southampton, 1985-1987
Box 9, Folder 6	X, Y, Z, 1973-1996
Box 9, Folder 7	Yugoslavia: Fulbright Scholar Program, 1983-1986

Series 1: Correspondence

Lewis R. Binford Papers
NAA.2022-18

Box 9, Folder 8 Yugoslavia: 1986, 1986

Box 9, Folder 9 Zooarchaeology conference: 1986, 1985-1986

Return to Table of Contents

### Series 2: Early career, 1902-1988, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged in 5 subseries: 2.1) Papers and excavations, 1947-1988, undated;

2.2) Cache sites, 1902-1966, undated; 2.3) Archaic sites, Lamoka points, and copper studies, 1907-1968, undated; 2.4) Teaching material, course work, and military service, 1903-1967, undated;

and 2.5) Data, 1961, 1965, undated.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains materials related to early research and teaching work conducted by Binford. This includes his time working as a translator for the Marine Corps in Japan and his subsequent

academic career starting at the University of North Carolina (UNC).

### Subseries 2.1: Papers and excavations, 1947-1988, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries contains materials related to Binford's fieldwork at Fort Michilimackinac, where he was Assistant Field Director in 1959 and Field Director in 1960. There are files detailing Binford's role as Director, including preliminary reports, inventories, and evaluations of archaeological programs. This subseries also contains references to Binford's early work and manuscripts including Kaolin Pipes at Fort Michilimackinac, his research and writings on radioactive assay while at the University of Michigan (U-M), and correspondence for his first book *New Perspectives in* 

Archaeology.

Box 9, Folder 10	New Perspectives in Archaeology - correspondence [1 of 2], 1966-1967
Box 9, Folder 11	New Perspectives in Archaeology - correspondence [2 of 2], 1966-1967
Box 9, Folder 12	American Anthropological Association Symposium - correspondence, 1965
Box 9, Folder 13	Paper delivered to the Annual Meeting of the American Association for the Advancement of Science, 1963
Box 9, Folder 14	Archaeological Systematics and the Study of Culture Process, 1964
Box 9, Folder 15	Post Pleistocene Adaptations [American Anthropological Association meeting], 1965
Box 9, Folder 16	L.A. County Hospital - papers, 1967
Box 9, Folder 17	Smith site - original observations, undated
Box 9, Folder 18	Smith site project [1 of 2], 1960, undated
Box 9, Folder 19	Smith site project [2 of 2], undated
Box 10, Folder 1	Radiation Project [1 of 3], 1955-1960
Box 10, Folder 2	Radiation Project [2 of 3], 1958-1959, undated
Box 10, Folder 3	Radiation Project [3 of 3], 1957, 1959, undated

Box 10, Folder 4	Accokeek paper, undated
Box 10, Folder 5	Radiocarbon - articles and reproductions [1 of 2], 1947-1966
Box 10, Folder 6	Radiocarbon - articles and reproductions [2 of 2], 1966-1968, undated
Box 10, Folder 7	Radiation Manual, undated
Box 10, Folder 8	Radiometric Analysis of Bone Material from the Oconto Site, undated
Box 10, Folder 9	Chemistry analysis - reprints and reproductions, 1947-1957
Box 10, Folder 10	Seminar on radiation, 1960
Box 10, Folder 11	Reviews [by Binford], 1960-1970
Box 10, Folder 12	Comments on Evolution [draft], undated
Box 10, Folder 13	Conceptual Problems in Dealing with Units and rates of Cultural Evolution [draft], undated
Box 10, Folder 14	Apple Creek site [mounted artifact photographs 1 of 2], undated
Box 10, Folder 15	Apple Creek site [mounted artifact photographs 2 of 2], undated
Box 11, Folder 1	Fort Michilimackinac: preliminary reports, 1959-1965
Box 11, Folder 2	Fort Michilimackinac: technical drawings, undated
Box 11, Folder 3	Fort Michilimackinac: 1959 season, 1959, undated
Box 11, Folder 4	Fort Michilimackinac: Preliminary Report [1 of 2], 1961, 1966
Box 11, Folder 5	Fort Michilimackinac: Premilinary Report [2 of 2], undated
Box 11, Folder 6	Fort Michilimackinac: Formal Analysis and Description of the Artifacts [draft], undated
Box 11, Folder 7	Fort Michilimackinac: evaluation of the archaeological program, 1960-1961
Box 11, Folder 8	Fort Michilimackinac: Site Report in Revision, 1961 season, 1961-1963
Box 11, Folder 9	Fort Michilimackinac: catalogue, 1961, undated
Box 11, Folder 10	Fort Michilimackinac: distribution worksheets, 1959-1961
Box 11, Folder 11	Fort Michilimackinac: feature inventories, 1961, undated

Box 11, Folder 12	Fort Michilimackinac: historic artifacts, 1961-1988
Box 11, Folder 13	Fort Michilmackinac: Charles Cleland papers and notes, undated
Box 12, Folder 1	Kaolin Pipe - Analysis of Pipes Recovered from the Excavations at Fort Michilimackinac for the years 1959, 1960 and 1961, undated
Box 12, Folder 2	Kaolin Pipe - research articles, 1960, 1962, undated
Box 12, Folder 3	Kaolin Pipe - draft of comments on Eugene T. Peteresen's Some 18th Century Clay Pipes Found at Mackinac, 1963, undated
Box 12, Folder 4	Micmac and Kaolin Pipes from Fort Michilimackinac: Excavation Seasons 1959, 1960 and 1961 [bound manuscript], undated
Box 12, Folder 5	Micmac and Kaolin Pipes from Fort Michilimackinac [draft edits, notes, and correspondence], 1960-1963, undated
Box 12, Folder 6	Kincaid Mounds [mounted photographs], undated
Box 12, Folder 7	American Southwest photographs [1 of 2], undated
Box 12, Folder 8	American Southwest photographs [2 of 2], undated

# Subseries 2.2: Cache sites, 1902-1966, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and This majority of this subseries is

Contents:

This majority of this subseries is comprised of Binford's work and research on stone tool cache sites, with particular focus on turkey-tail points. Binford's fieldwork and research on cache sites are exclusively United States related.

Box 12, Folder 9	Rankin Site [1 of 4], undated
Box 12, Folder 10	Rankin Site [2 of 4], undated
Box 13, Folder 1	Rankin Site [3 of 4], undated
Box 13, Folder 2	Rankin Site [4 of 4], undated
Box 13, Folder 3	Notebook [stone tools], undated
Box 13, Folder 4	Kamp Site: "Mousterian", undated
Box 13, Folder 5	Wisconsin Historical Society Museum: Hamilton Collection, undated
Box 13, Folder 6	Four Sites of the Traditional Period [bound book], undated

Box 13, Folder 7	Wille Cache, undated
Box 13, Folder 8	Riverside Cemetery: Michigan, "Old CopperRed Ocher", undated
Box 13, Folder 9	Frazier Cache: calculations for analysis of materials, undated
Box 13, Folder 10	Morton Mound, Illinois: worksheets, undated
Box 13, Folder 11	Morse Mound, Illinois, 1959, undated
Box 14, Folder 1	Pomranky site, 1960, undated
Box 14, Folder 2	Glacial Kame Culture, 1902-1948
Box 14, Folder 3	Dimondale Cache, 1963, undated
Box 14, Folder 4	Sasse Cache: Appleton, Wisconsin, 1963
Box 14, Folder 5	Andrew's site - Saginaw County, Michigan, undated
Box 14, Folder 6	Andrew's site - Crematory Practices, 1954, 1963, undated
Box 14, Folder 7	Hodges site, undated
Box 14, Folder 8	Riverview Cemetery Cache: Berrien County, Michigan, undated
Box 14, Folder 9	Huron Beach Cache [data of Pomranky blades], undated
Box 14, Folder 10	Eastport site [flakes], undated
Box 14, Folder 11	Turkey Tails: general [points from Kentucky, Indiana, Wisconsin and Ohio], undated
Box 14, Folder 12	Responses to Central States Archaeological Journal concerning Turkey Tails, 1963
Box 14, Folder 13	Turkey Tails: Saint Paul's Cache, 1965
Box 14, Folder 14	Turkey Tails: Frazier Cache: attributions, 1965, undated
Box 14, Folder 15	Turkey Tails metrical data, undated
Box 14, Folder 16	Turkey Tails: research [letters in response to the Archaeological Journal], 1963-1965
Box 14, Folder 17	Turkey Tails: Armstrong Cache, undated
Box 14, Folder 18	Turkey Tails: Morgan Cache, Peoria, Colorado, 1963

Box 15, Folder 1	Turkey Tails: Mitchell Cache, 1963
Box 15, Folder 2	Turkey Tails and T.T. Blanks - Blackmore Cache, undated
Box 15, Folder 3	Turkey Tails: Sam Parker and Jacques Mounds - Red Ocher article reprints, undated
Box 15, Folder 4	Turkey Tails: Kimmel Site Cache, Berrien Cache, undated
Box 15, Folder 5	Turkey Tails: Conrad Cache, Berrien County, Michigan, 1964, undated
Box 15, Folder 6	Turkey Tails: Oak Grove Cache, 1963, undated
Box 15, Folder 7	Turkey Tails: Dyer Site - Lake County, Indiana, 1944, 1960
Box 15, Folder 8	Turkey Tails: Irwin Cache - Indiana [T.T. Blanks drawings], undated
Box 15, Folder 9	Photographs of stone tools: Peabody Museum, undated
Box 15, Folder 10	[Mounted stone tool photographs from the American Museum of Natural History], undated
Box 15, Folder 11	[Mounted stone tool photographs from Andrew's Site, Bartol Site, Chicago Natural History Museum and Kimmel Site], undated
Box 15, Folder 12	[Mounted stone tool photographs from Hodges Site, Minnesota Historical Association, Mitchell Site and Morse Site], undated
Box 15, Folder 13	[Mounted stone tool photographs from the Milwaukee Public Museum], undated
Box 15, Folder 14	[Mounted stone tool photographs from the Peabody Museum and Pomranky Site], undated
Box 16, Folder 1	[Mounted stone tool photographs from the Schrum Site and the Smithsonian], undated
Box 16, Folder 2	[Mounted stone tool photographs from Snyder's Site by Amos Green], undated
Box 16, Folder 3	[Mounted stone tool photographs from cache near Toledo, Ohio], undated
Box 16, Folder 4	Miscellaneous [cache data, ceramic analysis and correspondence], 1963-1966, undated

Subseries 2.3: Archaic sites, Lamoka points, and copper studies, 1907-1968, undated Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries documents Binford's fieldwork as an undergraduate student at UNC, working on sites in Halifax County, North Carolina, and in Virginia. Additionally, it contains his work as a graduate and post-graduate student at U-M, where he studied Lamoka points and copper artifacts.

Box 16, Folder 5	e and post-graduate student at U-M, where he studied Lamoka points and copper artifacts.  Late Archaic literature [1 of 4], 1907-1962
Box 16, Folder 6	Late Archaic literature [2 of 4], 1960-1963, undated
Box 16, Folder 7	Late Archaic literature [3 of 4], 1950-1965, undated
Box 16, Folder 8	Late Archaic literature [4 of 4], 1963
Box 16, Folder 9	Archaic Valley, 1968, undated
Box 16, Folder 10	Peisker Site - [mounted] photographs, undated
Box 17, Folder 1	Photographs: miscellaneousc [artifacts], undated
Box 17, Folder 2	North Carolina Sites [mounted photographs from Halifax County] [1 of 3], 1955
Box 17, Folder 3	North Carolina Sites [mounted photograghs from Halifax County] [2 of 3], 1955
Box 17, Folder 4	North Carolina Sites [Mounted b&w photographs from Halifax County] [3 of 3], 1955
Box 17, Folder 5	North Carolina Sites [transit book, map, photographs, research], 1946-1955, undated
Box 17, Folder 6	Virginia Site Survey: Roanoke Rapids, 1955, undated
Box 17, Folder 7	Virginia Site Survey: count sheets, 1956
Box 17, Folder 8	Virginia Site Survey: count data and correspondence, 1955-1957
Box 18, Folder 1	Virginia Site Survey: [maps, drawings, and photographs], undated
Box 18, Folder 2	Archaic Miscellaneous [mounted photographs] [1 of 2], undated
Box 18, Folder 3	Archaic Miscellaneous [mounted photographs] [2 of 2], undated
Box 18, Folder 4	Riverton sites [count data], 1961-1965
Box 18, Folder 5	Riverton sites [mounted photographs], 1963
Box 18, Folder 6	Alpena, Michigan Sites [mounted stone tool photographs] [1 of 3], undated
Box 18, Folder 7	Alpena, Michigan Sites [mounted stone tool photographs] [2 of 3], undated

Box 19, Folder 1	Alpena, Michigan Sites [counts and metrical data for Haltiner Site], undated
Box 19, Folder 2	Lamoka Point Study [A Study in Methodology manuscript draft], undated
Box 19, Folder 3	Lamoka Point Study [Illustrations], undated
Box 19, Folder 4	Lamoka Point Study analysis - original data sheets, photos, undated
Box 19, Folder 5	Lamoka Point survey - manuscripts and statistics, undated
Box 19, Folder 6	Lamoka Point Study - basic statistical data, undated
Box 19, Folder 7	Projectile Point code, undated
Box 19, Folder 8	A Study in Typology: The Lamoka Projectile Points - manuscript, undated
Box 19, Folder 9	Photographs: miscellaneous [mounted photographs from Reeder Collection and Chicago Natural History Museum], undated
Box 19, Folder 10	Photographs: miscellaneous [mounted photographs from Chicago Natural History Museum and the Peabody], undated
Box 19, Folder 11	Copper - published descriptions of specific artifacts and given forms, undated
Box 20, Folder 1	Copper - articles [1 of 2], 1950-1961
Box 20, Folder 2	Copper - articles [2 of 2], undated
Box 20, Folder 3	Copper - American Museum of Natural History, undated
Box 20, Folder 4	Copper - inventory of various collections [1 of 2], undated
Box 20, Folder 5	Copper - inventory of various collections [2 of 2], undated
Box 20, Folder 6	Copper - worksheets [Wisconsin County], undated
Box 20, Folder 7	Copper - Chicago Natural History Museum, undated
Box 20, Folder 8	Copper - Haltiner copper cache [manuscript], 1961, undated
Box 20, Folder 9	Copper - Heye Foundation (Museum of the Amewrican Indian), undated
Box 20, Folder 10	Copper - Royal Ontario Museum, undated
Box 20, Folder 11	Copper - collection of copper artifact data - log, 1966
Box 20, Folder 12	[Copper - Quimby journal from summer 1957], 1957

Box 20, Folder 13	Copper - University of Michigan, undated
Box 20, Folder 14	Copper - Madison, Wisconsin [artifact data], undated
Box 20, Folder 15	Copper - Brossard collection, undated
Box 20, Folder 16	Copper - U.S. National Museum, undated
Box 20, Folder 17	Copper - Oshkosh Public Museum, 1966, undated
Box 20, Folder 18	Copper - Milwaukee Public Museum, 1966, undated
Box 20, Folder 19	Copper - miscellaneous [graphs, correspondence, photographs], 1965-1966, undated

### Subseries 2.4: Teaching material, course work, and military service, 1903-1967, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries is mainly comprised of Binford's articles, notes, and research on Okinawa working as a translator for the Marine Corps. Additionally, it includes Binford's course work and teaching materials during his transition between student and professor. These materials consist of Binford's papers and notes as a student and additionally, his first years as an instructor at U-M and the University of Chicago.

Box 20, Folder 20	Punch card codes, 1963-1964, undated
Box 21, Folder 1	Human Career [syllabi and course descriptions], 1961-1964
Box 21, Folder 2	Archaeology Method and Theory - syllabi, reprints, transcriptions, 1952, 1961, undated
Box 21, Folder 3	Course materials, 1959, undated
Box 21, Folder 4	Habitat, Economy and Society - course work [1 of 2], 1955-1963
Box 21, Folder 5	Habitat, Economy and Society - course work [2 of 2], 1955-1957
Box 21, Folder 6	Technology - notes and papers as a student, 1953-1967, undated
Box 21, Folder 7	Systems - course work, undated
Box 21, Folder 8	Anthropology course work [syllabi and exams], 1954-1961
Box 21, Folder 9	Cultures of the World: class notes, undated
Box 21, Folder 10	Eastern United States - course work, 1944-1947, undated

Box 161	Bibliography card box [1 of 2] [early research], undated
Box 144	Bibliography card box [2 of 2] [early research], undated
Box 22, Folder 1	Bibliographies - various selected bibliographies [1 of 3], 1954-1956, undated
Box 22, Folder 2	Bibliographies - various selected bibliographies [2 of 3], 1964-1967, undated
Box 22, Folder 3	Bibliographies - various selected bibliographies [3 of 3], 1952-1964
Box 22, Folder 4	Chicago Area: Indian Trails and Villages, 1903
Box 22, Folder 5	Scraper study - notes, 1953, undated
Box 22, Folder 6	Okinawa - writings on Okinawa customs, undated
Box 22, Folder 7	Okinawa - Ryukyu archaeology, 1954, undated
Box 22, Folder 8	Okinawa - O'Bon article, 1954, undated
Box 22, Folder 9	Okinawa - O'Shima trip notes, 1952
Box 22, Folder 10	Okinawa - research articles, undated
Box 22, Folder 11	Okinawa - Tombs [draft], 1953, undated
Box 22, Folder 12	Okinawa - Radio Okinawa, the Far East Network, undated
Box 22, Folder 13	Okinawa - Japanese research [articles], undated
Box 23, Folder 1	Okinawa - miscellaneous [correspondence and notes], 1953-1956, undated
Box 23, Folder 2	Okinawa - history, 1954, undated

# Subseries 2.5: Data, 1961, 1965, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and This subseries consists of boxes of punch cards and note cards detailing stone tools and some

Contents: related photography. Please also see series 5 for more stone tool related photographs.

Box 23, Folder 3	[Unidentified research data], undated
Box 145	Diamondale Cache, undated
Box 146, Folder 1	Fort Michilimackinac photographs, 1961
Box 146, Folder 2	Hatchery site featuring Lamoka points, undated

Box 146, Folder 3	Unidentified note cards, undated
Box 147	Late Archaic sites and points, undated
Box 148	Miscellaneous copper Turkey Tails, 1965, undated
Box 149, Folder 1	Non-socketed copper data, undated
Box 150, Folder 1	Non-socketed copper celts, undated

Return to Table of Contents

# Series 3: Field notebooks, 1969-2001, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged chronologically and by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This series contains field notebooks from Binford's major field work. It is comprised of the field notebooks that he used in Russia, Africa, China, Europe, South Africa, Australia, and Alaska. These notebooks were mainly used as diaries, describing daily events and observations in the field. They contain site maps, data collection, computations, logs of activities, and give insight into his fieldwork experiences. Binford drew heavily on the material contained in this series for his published works.

·	
Box 23, Folder 4	Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska [1 of 2], 1969
Box 23, Folder 5	Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska [2 of 2], 1969
Box 23, Folder 6	Alaska - Palangana catalogue, undated
Box 24, Folder 1	Peggy Schneider field book Alaska, 1971
Box 24, Folder 2	Alaska - Anaktuvuk Pass book 3, 1971
Box 24, Folder 3	Alaska - book 4, June 9 - June 26, 1971
Box 24, Folder 4	Alaska - Anaktuvuk Pass, book 5, June 26 - July 18, 1971
Box 24, Folder 5	Alaska - Anaktuvuk Pass, book 6, July 28 - August 5, 1971
Box 25, Folder 1	Alaska - Anaktuvuk Pass, book 7, May 24 - June 8, 1972
Box 25, Folder 2	Alaska - Anaktuvuk Pass, book 8, 1972
Box 25, Folder 3	William H. G. Morgan field book, 1972
Box 25, Folder 4	Alaska - fauna data book, 1973
Box 25, Folder 5	Australia, 1974
Box 25, Folder 6	South Africa book 1, July 3 - August 3, 1981
Box 26, Folder 1	South Africa book 2, August 4 - August 23, 1981
Box 26, Folder 2	Europe, book 1, 1984
Box 26, Folder 3	Europe, book 2, 1984
Box 26, Folder 4	Europe, book 3, 1984
Box 26, Folder 5	China, book 1, 1985

Box 26, Folder 6	China, book 2, 1985
Box 27, Folder 1	Africa, 1986
Box 27, Folder 2	Russia, 1972-1989
Box 27, Folder 3	Trip to Argentina and Chile, 1997-2001

Return to Table of Contents

# Series 4: Research: fieldwork and data, 1903-2008, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged in 4 subseries: 4.1) Hunter-gatherer groups, 1971-2008, undated; 4.2)

Nunamiut, 1947-1988, undated; 4.3) Combe Grenal and Mousterian sites, 1903-2003, undated; and 4.4) Unidentified research materials, 1993-1999, undated. The subseries are arranged in reverse chronological order in which Binford researched these topics, apart from the Unidentified research

material subseries which is located at the end of the series.

Scope and Contents:

The series consists of research topics, data collection, site maps, and some corresponding fieldwork. The topics reflected include Binford's work on hunter-gatherer groups, Combe Grenal and Mousterian sites, and Binford's Alaska fieldwork with Nunamiut communities which is well documented over the course of three years, 1969-1970. Unidentified research materials are located at the end of the series.

### Subseries 4.1: Hunter-gatherer groups, 1971-2008, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject and type of material.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries is comprised mainly of material related to the hunter-gatherer environment. This includes notes, graphs, charts, research articles, and sets of data Binford gathered on a multitude of hunter-gatherer attributes. The hunter-gatherer attributes are expressed in the data sets and graphs as codes, for which the code guides provide a defined list of terms.

Box 27, Folder 4	Hunter-gatherers: Analysis of Frequencies Among North American Hunter- Gatherers Depending on Fish, 1991, undated
Box 27, Folder 5	Hunter-gatherer environmental data [1 of 2], 1993, undated
Box 27, Folder 6	Hunter-gatherer environmental data [2 of 2], undated
Box 27, Folder 7	Evapotranspiration equations, undated
Box 27, Folder 8	Notebook [hunter-gatherer notes], 1994, undated
Box 27, Folder 9	Northwest Coast hunter-gatherers [household and family size], undated
Box 27, Folder 10	Eastern North America [environmental graphs and data], undated
Box 28, Folder 1	African hunters-gatherers [marriage], undated
Box 28, Folder 2	South American hunters-gatherers [family and household], undated
Box 28, Folder 3	Australian hunter-gatherers, undated
Box 28, Folder 4	Great Basin hunter-gatherers [family and household], undated
Box 28, Folder 5	Arctic hunter-gatherers [family and household], undated
Box 28, Folder 6	California hunter-gatherers [family and household], undated

Box 28, Folder 7	No Forest hunter-gatherers [family and household], undated
Box 28, Folder 8	Asian hunter-gatherers [family, household, and marriage], undated
Box 28, Folder 9	Plains hunter-gatherers [family, household, and mobility], undated
Box 28, Folder 10	Miscellaneous [marriage, territory, labor and war, leadership, kinship, ritual and mortuary data], 1974, 1989, undated
Box 28, Folder 11	Bobbi Low's pathogen research, 1979-1998, undated
Box 28, Folder 12	Elevations for animal life, 1994-1995, undated
Box 28, Folder 13	Hunter-gatherers miscellaneous database file [HGMISC.DBF], 1994-1996, undated
Box 28, Folder 14	Hunter-gatherer data [mobility, altitude and fishing data], 1993, undated
Box 28, Folder 15	Hunter-gatherers figures and notes: environmental chapter, undated
Box 28, Folder 16	Le Grand Lemp, France [projected population density], undated
Box 28, Folder 17	General climate overhead, undated
Box 28, Folder 18	Global hunter-gatherer - overhead, undated
Box 28, Folder 19	Texas [climate and hunter-gatherering patterns], undated
Box 28, Folder 20	Le Marais, France - overheads [1 of 2], undated
Box 28, Folder 21	Le Marais, France - overheads [2 of 2], undated
Box 28, Folder 22	Comparison pollen sites overhead [France], undated
Box 28, Folder 23	British Academy - figures, graphs, final, undated
Box 29, Folder 1	Jerusalem - graphs, undated
Box 29, Folder 2	Zeribar, Iran - graphs, undated
Box 29, Folder 3	Vallon De Provence, France - overheads, undated
Box 29, Folder 4	Global and comparative - overhead graphs [Northern Hemisphere temperature], undated
Box 29, Folder 5	Khartoum, Sudan - graphs [prey, family size, moves], undated
Box 29, Folder 6	Climate reconstructions - lab book 1, 1998-2000

Box 29, Folder 7	Climate reconstructions - lab book 2 [February - March], 2000
Box 29, Folder 8	Climate reconstructions - Gunnison Basin graphs, undated
Box 29, Folder 9	Hunter-gatherer environmental and sociocultural datasets, 1994, 2006
Box 29, Folder 10	Journal October 1996 to February 1997 [Chapter 7 and Chapter 8 of Constructing Frames of Reference], 1996-1997
Box 29, Folder 11	Notepad [hunter-gatherers], undated
Box 29, Folder 12	House size data, undated
Box 29, Folder 13	Work 1998 binder 1 [hunter-gatherer datasets], 1998
Box 29, Folder 14	Work 1998 binder 2 [Gunnison Basin, Colorado climate data], 1997-1998
Box 29, Folder 15	Work 1998 binder 3 [Gunnison Basin, Colorado climate and radiocarbon data], 1998
Box 30, Folder 1	Codes for clothing and ornaments, 2002
Box 30, Folder 2	Body clothing data sheets, 2002
Box 30, Folder 3	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer clothing notebook [1 of 5], undated
Box 30, Folder 4	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer clothing notebook [2 of 5], 2002
Box 30, Folder 5	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer clothing notebook [3 of 5], 2002
Box 30, Folder 6	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer clothing notebook [4 of 5], 2002
Box 30, Folder 7	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer clothing notebook [5 of 5], 2002
Box 30, Folder 8	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer record sheets box 1 [1 of 2], 2005
Box 30, Folder 9	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer record sheets box 1 [2 of 2], 2005
Box 30, Folder 10	Katherine Nelson's hunter-gatherer record sheets box 2, 2005
Box 151	Hunter-gatherer cases [temperature and environmental data], undated
Box 30, Folder 11	Bibliographic material, 1989, undated
Box 31, Folder 1	Hunter-gatherer bibliography, 1971, undated
Box 31, Folder 2	Hunter-gatherer bibliography and data reports, 1989-1991, undated

Box 31, Folder 3	Hunter-gatherer codes [house size, trade and mobility], 1994-1996
Box 31, Folder 4	[Hunter-gatherer codes and datasets], 1991-1994
Box 31, Folder 5	Hunter-gatherer coding guide, 2008
Box 31, Folder 6	Codes for conflict and war, 1994
Box 31, Folder 7	Kinship codes, 1994, undated
Box 32, Folder 1	Marriage codes [1 of 2], 1994
Box 32, Folder 2	Marriage codes [2 of 2], 1994
Box 32, Folder 3	Mortuary codes, 1994
Box 32, Folder 4	Codes for politics, 1994
Box 32, Folder 5	Codes for ritual investment, 1994
Box 32, Folder 6	Codes for subsistence and economics, 1994
Box 32, Folder 7	Hunter-gatherer coding worksheets: mortuary, undated
Box 32, Folder 8	Hunter-gatherer coding worksheets: subsistence and economics [1 of 3], undated
Box 32, Folder 9	Hunter-gatherer coding worksheets: subsistence and economics [2 of 3], undated
Box 33, Folder 1	Hunter-gatherer coding worksheets: subsistence and economics [3 of 3], undated
Box 33, Folder 2	Datasets: community, trade and general features, undated
Box 33, Folder 3	Datasets: kinship, undated
Box 33, Folder 4	Datasets: marriage conventions, undated
Box 33, Folder 5	Datasets: leadership and communications, undated
Box 33, Folder 6	Datasets: mortuary, undated
Box 33, Folder 7	Datasets: subsistence, settlement, community and territory [1 of 2], 1994, undated
Box 33, Folder 8	Datasets: subsistence, settlement, community and territory [2 of 2], undated
Box 33, Folder 9	Hunter-gatherer equations [climate and mobility], 2001, undated
Box 34, Folder 1	Hierarchical cluster analysis, 1994, undated

Box 34, Folder 2	Miscellaneous [environment, house size, and marriage data], 1991-1992, undated
Box 34, Folder 3	Hunter-gatherers: office codes, 1994
Box 34, Folder 4	PET latitudinal correctional co-efficients, 1993, undated
Box 34, Folder 5	Program to calculate water balance estimates, 2001
Box 34, Folder 6	Programming and codes [SAS program HG93MOD.PGM], 1995, undated
Box 34, Folder 7	Hunter-gatherer: programming data, 1995-2000
Box 34, Folder 8	Working hunter-gatherers file: places for Vegnu classification, undated
Box 34, Folder 9	Working hunter-gatherers file: equations for chapter checking, 1995

### Subseries 4.2: Nunamiut, 1947-1988, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries contains material gathered from Binford's fieldwork with Nunamiut communities in Alaska. It documents his work over the course of three years, 1969-1972. This includes mainly site maps, data, and observations. Some of this subseries is not Binford's original work and are copies of notes, observations, and field notebooks, created by his students and colleagues. Also

see series 3 for Binford's fieldnotes from Alaska.

Box 34, Folder 10	Correspondence [1 of 2], 1969-1972
Box 34, Folder 11	Correspondence [2 of 2], 1969-1972
Box 35, Folder 1	Nunamiut: Palangana site artiface note cards [Robin Torrence], 1988
Box 35, Folder 2	Nunamiut sites: Rulland site level II, undated
Box 35, Folder 3	Nunamiut: Kakinya site level I [site maps], 1947
Box 35, Folder 4	Nunamiut: Kakinya site level II, Clean Lady site notes, undated
Box 35, Folder 5	Nunamiut: Bear site (Koster) unit data form, undated
Box 35, Folder 6	Nunamiut: Bear Site (Koster) - feature level forms, undated
Box 35, Folder 7	Akmoglik sketch and bamboo artifact, 1972
Box 35, Folder 8	Sites A-E (Dan Witter's Notes), undated
Box 35, Folder 9	Ethnographic - caribou killed - notes, 1969, 1990

Box 35, Folder 10	Bear site: original notes - bone and artifact tabulations, notes, maps, 1978, 1989, undated
Box 35, Folder 11	Bear site: original notes - excavation unit/level forms, 1971
Box 35, Folder 12	Tulugak Lake site 3: excavation unit/level forms, 1965-1969
Box 35, Folder 13	Tulugake Lake site 2: excavation unit/level forms, 1969
Box 35, Folder 14	Tulugak Lake 4: excavation unit/level forms, 1969
Box 35, Folder 15	Tulugak Lake 3 [data, site list, photographs], undated
Box 36, Folder 1	Tulugak Lake 4 [data and sites list], undated
Box 36, Folder 2	Wolf Kill 1 packet 13 [site map], 1972
Box 36, Folder 3	[Copy of Binford's field journal], 1972
Box 36, Folder 4	Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska village census, 1975
Box 36, Folder 5	Simon Paneak interview: Dan Witter notes, undated
Box 36, Folder 6	Dog inventory - number of dogs in villages, 1971
Box 36, Folder 7	Ethnographic - butchering [drying meat], undated
Box 36, Folder 8	Ethnographic: flint and steel set - notes, 1969
Box 36, Folder 9	Marrow cracking data, undated
Box 36, Folder 10	Marrow eating: Fall hunt, 1972
Box 36, Folder 11	Ethnographic - general [Nunamiut stories], undated
Box 36, Folder 12	Male absentism in demography, undated
Box 36, Folder 13	Homer Mekiana's diary and summary, 1950
Box 36, Folder 14	Nunamiut demographic history, 1970, undated
Box 36, Folder 15	Trade summary [data for years 1949-1957], undated
Box 36, Folder 16	Wolf den hunts - notes, undated
Box 36, Folder 17	Bone summary data by site, undated

Box 36, Folder 18	Comparative faunal analyses, undated
Box 36, Folder 19	Control faunal data (morphology and age), undated
Box 36, Folder 20	Inter-site comparisons: includes age structure, undated
Box 36, Folder 21	Factor analysis: data printouts, undated
Box 36, Folder 22	Navajo sheep data, 1970, undated
Box 36, Folder 23	Seasonality definition, undated
Box 36, Folder 24	Smithsonian Nunamiut artifacts, 1964
Box 36, Folder 25	Reference on kill site, undated
Box 36, Folder 26	University of Alaska Anthropology Papers, 1953
Box 37, Folder 1	Charles Amsden: various articles, 1968-1972
Box 37, Folder 2	Biggs - sedentism, 1970
Box 37, Folder 3	[John M. Campbell Cultural Sucession article], 1962
Box 37, Folder 4	Receipts and bills, 1972-1979
Box 37, Folder 5	Wenner-Gren application information, 1969, undated
Box 37, Folder 6	Tulugak Lake 2A: bone tabulation and calculation sheets (pre-amalgamation site), undated
Box 37, Folder 7	Rulland site: duplicate notes, 1971
Box 37, Folder 8	Rulland site: original notes, 1971, undated
Box 37, Folder 9	Kakinya site level I (1947): duplicate notes, 1971
Box 37, Folder 10	Kakinya site level I (1947): original notes, 1971, undated
Box 37, Folder 11	Kakinya site II, Clean Lady site: duplicate notes, 1971
Box 37, Folder 12	Kakinya site II, Clean Lady site (c. 1880): original notes, 1971
Box 37, Folder 13	Age classing from rangifer dentaries, 1971

Box 37, Folder 15	Palangana mandibles - duplicate notes, undated
Box 37, Folder 16	Publituk physiographic sketch and John Hago's lvrulik, undated
Box 37, Folder 17	Tulugak Lake: 1954 Winter site, 1954
Box 37, Folder 18	Tulugak Lake sites 2,3,4 bone counts, 1947-1949
Box 38, Folder 1	Tulugak Lake 2 [excavation unit/level notes], 1969
Box 38, Folder 2	Kakinya level I site record: maps and bone tabulations for level I, 1.5, II [1971, 1983], 1971, 1983
Box 38, Folder 3	Hunting blinds south of Long Rope - map, undated
Box 38, Folder 4	Four small spring hunt stands, undated
Box 38, Folder 5	Geological feature between Kakinya and Rulland, undated
Box 38, Folder 6	Miscellaneous sites [Old Stone Camp, Aghmoglik, Fall Contact Creek, disturbed, transported dry meat, Kolutuck Sheep Camp, Anaktiqtuak drying camp, Palangana], undated
Box 38, Folder 7	Kame Terrace, High Fall and Big Happy: Fall hunt stands, 1971-1972
Box 38, Folder 8	Kill sites - bone data, undated
Box 38, Folder 9	Kongumuvuk fall hunting camps, undated
Box 38, Folder 10	Kongumuvuk summer hunting camps, undated
Box 38, Folder 11	Mask site: spring stag hunting, undated
Box 38, Folder 12	Tulukana site - inventories and maps, undated
Box 38, Folder 13	Camp 27: sheep hunting and early fall caribou hunting camp top of Skemo Creek, helicopter June 17, 1972, 1972
Box 38, Folder 14	Stone meat caches: bone frequency tabulations, undated
Box 38, Folder 15	Stone meat caches: Tulugak Mountain and creek, 1972, undated
Box 38, Folder 16	Site 33B late summer fawn hunting, undated
Box 38, Folder 17	Net site, 1971, undated
Box 38, Folder 18	Bill Morry's spring drying camp at Kongumuvuk, undated

Box 38, Folder 19	Palangana bone tabulations, 1972, undated
Box 38, Folder 20	Palangana providence maps, Rulland 1947 sccupants, 1972
Box 38, Folder 21	Palangana ethnoarchaeology [Palangana's House], undated
Box 38, Folder 22	Palangana house I artifact plots and contours, undated
Box 38, Folder 23	Cutting board site, 1972
Box 38, Folder 24	Caribou and sheep summary data, undated
Box 38, Folder 25	Anaktiqtauk spring kill - Dan's journal, 1972
Box 38, Folder 26	Anaktuvuk Pass: stone meat caches, undated
Box 38, Folder 27	Anaktuvuk drying racks, 1969-1972, undated
Box 38, Folder 28	Anaktuvuk meat cellars, 1969-1972
Box 38, Folder 29	Anaktuvuk: spring clean out, ice cellars - Dan's notes, 1972
Box 38, Folder 30	Anaktuvuk village stores, 1971-1972
Box 39, Folder 1	Ariavik spring hunting ambush and butcher area, 1971, undated
Box 39, Folder 2	Anavik summer and fall hunting camps, 1958-1964, undated
Box 39, Folder 3	Big surround, undated
Box 39, Folder 4	Dog yard bone counts, 1970-1972, undated
Box 39, Folder 5	Campbell's Smithsonian collections accession data sheets, 1964
Box 39, Folder 6	Hunting camp drawings, 1971
Box 39, Folder 7	Fish Weir: Dan Witter's notes, undated
Box 39, Folder 8	High Point site - journal reproduction, undated
Box 39, Folder 9	Roasting pit, 1983
Box 39, Folder 10	Anaktuvuk Pass site inventory: report, maps 5, 8-15 (not including map 12 of Anaktuvuk village), correspondence, 1984-1985, undated
Box 39, Folder 11	Anaktuvuk map key and statistics, undated

Box 39, Folder 12	Traditional land use inventory - Anaktuvuk Pass, 1977
Box 39, Folder 13	Winter starvation and grizzly bear - drafts, undated
Box 39, Folder 14	J. Campbell sites - map, 1956
Box 39, Folder 15	Camp data: interviews, undated
Box 39, Folder 16	J. Rulland sites from interviews, 1950, 1989, undated
Box 39, Folder 17	Anaktuvuk - Dan Witter's journal, 1972
Box 39, Folder 18	Peggy Schneider's field journal, 1971
Box 39, Folder 19	Marchiando field journal, 1971
Box 150, Folder 2	[Nunamiut notecards], 1969, undated

#### Subseries 4.3: Combe Grenal and Mousterian sites, 1903-2003, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries includes research articles and some notes on Hungary and German Mousterian assemblages. It contains a wide variety of data collected over time by Binford and others, some of which is written in foreign languages. Research and data collected by Binford during his fieldwork in Europe in 1984, and South African in 1981 and 1986, are interspersed throughout the subseries. These materials were used by Binford for his Combe Grenal manuscript. Please see also series 3 for related field notebooks and series 8 for Combe Grenal manuscript materials.

Box 39, Folder 20	The Mousterian in Hungry, undated
Box 39, Folder 21	Research articles in German [1 of 2], 1948-1956, undated
Box 40, Folder 1	Research articles in German [2 of 2], 1954-1964
Box 40, Folder 2	Binford, Sally: Social Groups and Settlement Systems in the Mousterian, 1965
Box 40, Folder 3	Manishi, Kiyotaka: Amud Cave: a General Report, undated
Box 40, Folder 4	Markkleeberg, Germany, 1911-1951
Box 40, Folder 5	Heidenschmeide - research reprints, 1931-1966, undated
Box 40, Folder 6	Report on Mousterian sites in Germany, 1959, undated
Box 40, Folder 7	Taubach, Ehringsdorf, Weimar - research reprints, 1960, 1966
Box 40, Folder 8	Orechov II, Brunn - article reprint, 1960

Box 40, Folder 9	Karstein, Rheinland: Mousterian, 1911, 1924
Box 40, Folder 10	Predmosti - article reprints, 1958-1960
Box 40, Folder 11	Veternicahohle Bei Zagreb, undated
Box 40, Folder 12	Osterreich - Ungarns - article reprints, 1903-1959
Box 40, Folder 13	Salzofenhohle - article reprint, 1950
Box 40, Folder 14	Achenheim - article reprints, 1910, 1943
Box 40, Folder 15	Repolusthohle, Steiermark - article reprint, 1950
Box 40, Folder 16	Mousterian and Solutrean: strategic discussion - article reprints, 1903-1961
Box 40, Folder 17	Translations and outlines, 1905-1951, undated
Box 40, Folder 18	Treis A.D. Lumba, 1924-1952, undated
Box 41, Folder 1	[Miscellaneous Mousterian research 1 of 3], 1924-1952
Box 41, Folder 2	[Miscellaneous Mousterian research 2 of 3], 1923, 1951, undated
Box 41, Folder 3	[Miscellaneous Mousterian research 3 of 3], 1953-1990, undated
Box 41, Folder 4	Miscellaneous [stone tools, faunal lists and analysis], 1965, 1989, undated
Box 41, Folder 5	Sally Binford: mortuary data and summary sheets, punch cards [1 of 2], undated
Box 41, Folder 6	Sally Binford: mortuary data and summary sheets, punch cards [2 of 2], undated
Box 41, Folder 7	Introduction: Patterned Variability in Mousterian Lithic Assemblages [draft], undated
Box 41, Folder 8	Interassemblage variability and Mousterian lithic technology, Figs 1-76 [David] Rapson, 1984
Box 41, Folder 9	Burning, tool-types and material for Combe Grenal levels, undated
Box 41, Folder 10	Prat's faunal data [coding form], 1965
Box 41, Folder 11	Combe Grenal factor analysis, undated
Box 42, Folder 1	Combe Grenal - notes and outline for book, undated
Box 42, Folder 2	Jabrud and Shubbabiq - Mousterian sites data card, undated

Box 42, Folder 3	Dech De L'aze - Mousterian sites data card, undated
Box 42, Folder 4	Combe Grenal - plants and animal data, undated
Box 42, Folder 5	Combe Grenal - animal data card, 1965
Box 42, Folder 6	Jean Gaussen [animal and plant data], undated
Box 42, Folder 7	Combe Grenal factor analysis: tools and animals, undated
Box 42, Folder 8	Combe Grenal: cut mark on bone data, undated
Box 42, Folder 9	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [1 of 7], 1987-1988
Box 42, Folder 10	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [2 of 7], 1988
Box 42, Folder 11	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [3 of 7], 1987
Box 42, Folder 12	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [4 of 7], 1987
Box 42, Folder 13	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [5 of 7], 1987
Box 42, Folder 14	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [6 of 7], 1987
Box 42, Folder 15	Combe Grenal - plots and graphs [7 of 7], 1987
Box 43, Folder 1	Combe Grenal [bovid and renne data], 1987
Box 43, Folder 2	Combe Grenal - 3 factor solution (Bordes tool types and foors), undated
Box 43, Folder 3	Combe Grenal - data and graphs [1 of 2], 1987
Box 43, Folder 4	Combe Grenal - data and graphs [2 of 2], 1987-1988
Box 43, Folder 5	Mugharet es-Shubbabiq - mounted artifact drawings, undated
Box 43, Folder 6	Zumoffen site paper, 1968, undated
Box 43, Folder 7	Combe Grenal - graphs, undated
Box 43, Folder 8	Miscellaneous [factor analysis data], undated
Box 43, Folder 9	[Stone tools Combe Grenal], undated
Box 43, Folder 10	Combe Grenal [Binford's Middle East and France graphs], undated
Box 43, Folder 11	Combe Grenal - detailed artifact drawing, undated

Box 43, Folder 12	Combe Grenal [glossy graphs and maps] [1 of 2], undated
Box 43, Folder 13	Combe Grenal [glossy graphs and maps] [2 of 2], undated
Box 44, Folder 1	Jabrud, Syria [mounted graphs], undated
Box 44, Folder 2	Mugharet es-Shubbabiq [stone tool drawing], undated
Box 44, Folder 3	Mugharet es-Shubbabiq: excavations and Levallois blade counts, 1962, undated
Box 44, Folder 4	Stone tool data, 1987, undated
Box 44, Folder 5	Combe Grenal data counts [and letter to Sally Binford from Francois Bordes], 1964-1987, undated
Box 44, Folder 6	Combe Grenal data counts [pollen factor analysis and summary], 1965-1988, undated
Box 44, Folder 7	Combe Grenal - datasets and SAS programs, 1987-1988, undated
Box 44, Folder 8	Abri Vaufrey site, 1985-1986, undated
Box 45, Folder 1	Combe Grenal - data [couche counts, bones, tools], undated
Box 45, Folder 2	Lithic distributions, undated
Box 45, Folder 3	Miscellaneous [data, graphs, scales of complexity notes], undated
Box 45, Folder 4	Factor analysis of African Paleolithic assemblages, 1972
Box 45, Folder 5	Faunal remains data [Australian research], undated
Box 45, Folder 6	Climates [maps, Australia and world weather data], undated
Box 45, Folder 7	Environmental data [moisture and seasonal weather], 1987, undated
Box 45, Folder 8	Combe Grenal and renne [meat, body part and pollen data], 1982, undated
Box 45, Folder 9	Combe Grenal Couche 1, 1987-1988
Box 45, Folder 10	Combe Grenal Couche 2, 1988
Box 45, Folder 11	Combe Grenal Couche 3, 1987-1988
Box 45, Folder 12	Combe Grenal Couche 4, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 5, 1987-1988

Box 46, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 6, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 7, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 8, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 5	Combe Grenal Couche 9, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 6	Combe Grenal Couche 10, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 7	Combe Grenal Couche 11, 1987-1988
Box 46, Folder 8	Combe Grenal Couche 12, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 13, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 14, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 15, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 16, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 5	Combe Grenal Couche 17, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 6	Combe Grenal Couche 18, 1987-1988
Box 47, Folder 7	Combe Grenal Couche 19, 1987-1988
Box 48, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 20, 1987-1988
Box 48, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 21, 1987-1988
Box 48, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 22, 1987-1988
Box 48, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 23, 1987-1988
Box 48, Folder 5	Combe Grenal Couche 24, 1987-1988
Box 48, Folder 6	Combe Grenal Couche 25, 1987-1988
Box 49, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 26, 1987-1988
Box 49, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 27, 1987-1988
Box 49, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 28, 1987-1988
Box 49, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 29, 1987

Box 50, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 30, 1987
Box 50, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 31, 1987-1988
Box 50, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 32, 1987-1988
Box 50, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 33, 1987-1988
Box 50, Folder 5	Combe Grenal Couche 34, 1987-1988
Box 50, Folder 6	Combe Grenal Couche 35, 1987-1988
Box 50, Folder 7	Combe Grenal Couche 36, 1987-1988
Box 50, Folder 8	Combe Grenal Couche 37, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 38, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 39, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 40, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 41, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 5	Combe Grenal Couche 42, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 6	Combe Grenal Couche 43, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 7	Combe Grenal Couche 44, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 8	Combe Grenal Couche 45, 1988
Box 52, Folder 1	Combe Grenal Couche 46, 1988
Box 52, Folder 2	Combe Grenal Couche 47, 1988
Box 52, Folder 3	Combe Grenal Couche 48, 1987
Box 52, Folder 4	Combe Grenal Couche 49, 1987-1988
Box 52, Folder 5	Combe Grenal Couche 50A, 1987-1988
Box 52, Folder 6	Combe Grenal Couche 50 and 51, 1987-1988
Box 52, Folder 7	Combe Grenal Couche 52, 1987-1988
Box 52, Folder 8	Combe Grenal Couche 54, 1987-1988

Box 52, Folder 9	Combe Grenal Couche 55, 1987-1988
Box 53, Folder 1	[The Hunters of Combe Grenal], 1986
Box 53, Folder 2	[Raw materials notebooks], undated
Box 53, Folder 3	[Combe Grenal maps], undated
Box 53, Folder 4	Cerf bone, undated
Box 53, Folder 5	Renne bones, undated
Box 53, Folder 6	Horse bones, undated
Box 53, Folder 7	Bovide bones, undated
Box 53, Folder 8	Horse teeth, undated
Box 53, Folder 9	Renne teeth, undated
Box 53, Folder 10	Bovide teeth, undated
Box 53, Folder 11	Cerf teeth, undated
Box 53, Folder 12	Notes: trip to France, 1964
Box 53, Folder 13	[Den 7 notebook], undated
Box 54, Folder 1	[Miscellaneous Combe Grenal research 1 of 4], undated
Box 54, Folder 2	[Miscellaneous Combe Grenal research 2 of 4], undated
Box 54, Folder 3	[Miscellaneous Combe Grenal research 3 of 4], 1987-1988
Box 54, Folder 4	[Miscellaneous Combe Grenal research 4 of 4], 1987
Box 152, Disk 1	Combe Grenal level 16, undated
Box 152, Disk 2	Combe Grenal level 17, undated
Box 152, Disk 3	Combe Grenal level 20, 1998
Box 152, Disk 4	Combe Grenal level 21, 1998
Box 152, Disk 5	Combe Grenal level 22, 1998
Box 152, Disk 6	Combe Grenal level 22 and some 23, 1999

Box 152, Disk 7	Combe Grenal level 23, 1999
Box 152, Disk 8	Combe Grenal level 24, 1998
Box 152, Disk 9	Combe Grenal level 25, 1998
Box 152, Disk 10	Combe Grenal level 25 all surfer files, 1999
Box 152, Disk 11	Combe Grenal level 26, 1999
Box 152, Disk 12	Combe Grenal level 27, 1999
Box 152, Disk 13	Combe Grenal level 28, 1999
Box 152, Disk 14	Combe Grenal level 29, 1999
Box 152, Disk 15	Combe Grenal level 30, 1999
Box 152, Disk 16	Combe Grenal level 31, 1999
Box 152, Disk 17	Combe Grenal level 32, 1999
Box 152, Disk 18	Combe Grenal level 33, 1999
Box 152, Disk 19	Combe Grenal level 34, 1998
Box 152, Disk 20	Combe Grenal level 35 reprate powerpoint, undated
Box 152, Disk 21	GG material level 35, undated
Box 152, Disk 22	Combe Grenal level 35 surfer data, undated
Box 152, Disk 23	Combe Grenal level 35 Traus, 1998
Box 152, Disk 24	Combe Grenal transfer level 35, 1998
Box 152, Disk 25	Combe Grenal level 36, 1998
Box 152, Disk 26	Combe Grenal level 37, 1998
Box 152, Disk 27	Combe Grenal level 38, 1998
Box 152, Disk 28	Combe Grenal level 39, 1999
Box 152, Disk 29	Combe Grenal level 40, undated
Box 152, Disk 30	Combe Grenal level 41, 1999

Box 152, Disk 31	Combe Grenal level 42, undated
Box 152, Disk 32	Combe Grenal level 43, undated
Box 152, Disk 33	Combe Grenal level 44, undated
Box 152, Disk 34	Combe Grenal level 45, undated
Box 152, Disk 35	Combe Grenal level 46, undated
Box 152, Disk 36	Combe Grenal level 47, undated
Box 152, Disk 37	Combe Grenal level 49, undated
Box 152, Disk 38	Combe Grenal level 50, undated
Box 152, Disk 39	Combe Grenal level 50A, undated
Box 152, Disk 40	Combe Grenal feature files: Combe 16-18, 21-29, undated
Box 152, Disk 41	Combe Grenal feature files: LL 3-5, mm 3-4, wnz-5, undated
Box 152, Disk 42	Combe Grenal feature files sq "A", undated
Box 152, Disk 43	Combe Grenal "sq" files, undated
Box 152, Disk 44	Combe Grenal inventory by level, 2003
Box 152, Disk 45	Combe Grenal files by all level contents, 1987
Box 152, Disk 46	Combe Grenal list, sav, undated
Box 152, Disk 47	SAS masters for Combe Grenal converted files, undated
Box 152, Disk 48	DBF III Combe Grenal, undated
Box 152, Disk 49	Pastmrg6.DBF, undated
Box 152, Disk 50	Old files: Combe Grenal etc, undated
Box 153, Disk 1	Feature files sur_fe.ssd levels 1-13 CG, undated
Box 153, Disk 2	SAS programs feature files, undated
Box 153, Disk 3	Tool files sur_to levels 01-10, undated
Box 153, Disk 4	Tool files sur_to.55D levels 11-15, undated

Box 153, Disk 6 MSDOS Combe G sur 40-48to.SSD tools, undated Box 153, Disk 7 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55.SSD tools, undated Box 153, Disk 8 MSDOS Combe G sur 30-39to.SSD tools, undated Box 153, Disk 9 SAS tools sq (level) 16-27 Combe Grenal, undated Box 153, Disk 10 MSDOS Combe G sur 39-48 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 11 MSDOS Combe G sur 33-38 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 12 MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 13 MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987 Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G -29, 1987 Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987 Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987 Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987 Box 153, Disk 25 Binford 2x master 1 Combe 1 - 23B, undated	Box 153, Disk 5	Tool files sur_to.SSD levels 16-21 plus 29 and 24, undated
Box 153, Disk 8 MSDOS Combe G sur 30-39to.SSD tools, undated Box 153, Disk 9 SAS tools sq (level) 16-27 Combe Grenal, undated Box 153, Disk 10 MSDOS Combe G sur 39-48 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 11 MSDOS Combe G sur 33-38 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 12 MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 13 MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated Box 153, Disk 20 Zx Combe G 1-29, 1987 Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987 Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987 Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 6	MSDOS Combe G sur 40-48to.SSD tools, undated
Box 153, Disk 9  SAS tools sq (level) 16-27 Combe Grenal, undated  Box 153, Disk 10  MSDOS Combe G sur 39-48 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 11  MSDOS Combe G sur 33-38 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 12  MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 13  MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 14  MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 15  MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 16  MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17  MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18  MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19  Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20  2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21  Kaypro II combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22  Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23  LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24  Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 7	MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55.SSD tools, undated
Box 153, Disk 10 MSDOS Combe G sur 39-48 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 11 MSDOS Combe G sur 33-38 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 12 MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 13 MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987 Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987 Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987 Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987 Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 8	MSDOS Combe G sur 30-39to.SSD tools, undated
Box 153, Disk 11 MSDOS Combe G sur 33-38 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 12 MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 13 MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 9	SAS tools sq (level) 16-27 Combe Grenal, undated
Box 153, Disk 12 MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 13 MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 10	MSDOS Combe G sur 39-48 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 13 MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 11	MSDOS Combe G sur 33-38 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 14 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 12	MSDOS Combe G sur 14-19 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 15 MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 13	MSDOS Combe G sur 25-32 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 16 MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated  Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 14	MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 17 MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 15	MSDOS Combe G sur 49-55 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 18 MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated  Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 16	MSDOS Combe G sur 20-24 fe.SSD features, undated
Box 153, Disk 19 Combe and square 36 to end, 1987  Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 17	MSDOS Combe G sur 1-13 fe.SSD fauna, undated
Box 153, Disk 20 2x Combe G 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 18	MSDOS Combe G sur 37-55 fau.SSD fauna, undated
Box 153, Disk 21 Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987  Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 19	Combe and square 36 to end, 1987
Box 153, Disk 22 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987  Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 20	2x Combe G 1-29, 1987
Box 153, Disk 23 LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated  Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 21	Kaypro II updated Combe G files Couche 38-64, 1987
Box 153, Disk 24 Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987	Box 153, Disk 22	Kaypro II Combe Grenal 1-29, 1987
	Box 153, Disk 23	LRB GSA disk Combe features, undated
Box 153, Disk 25 Binford 2x master 1 Combe 1 - 23B, undated	Box 153, Disk 24	Kaypro II Combe Grenal 30-35, 50, 1987
	Box 153, Disk 25	Binford 2x master 1 Combe 1 - 23B, undated
Box 153, Disk 26 Binford disk master 2 for Bill D Combe 30-64 and H and G data, undated	Box 153, Disk 26	Binford disk master 2 for Bill D Combe 30-64 and H and G data, undated
Box 153, Disk 27 Kaypro 2x CPM B Combe features zhouk, undated	Box 153, Disk 27	Kaypro 2x CPM B Combe features zhouk, undated
Box 153, Disk 28 Kaypro 2z A feature data, Combe G, undated	Box 153, Disk 28	Kaypro 2z A feature data, Combe G, undated

Box 153, Disk 29	Backup disk Combe Grenal fauna cou 1-55, undated
Box 153, Disk 30	Combe Grenal fauna DBF cou 33-55 wash, undated
Box 153, Disk 31	Martha=CPM Combe Grenal fauna DBF cou 1-32 wash, undated
Box 153, Disk 32	B: Pip, wash, undated
Box 153, Disk 33	Kaypro 2 Combe features, undated
Box 153, Disk 34	Surfer files level 55, undated
Box 153, Disk 35	MSDOS DB III Combe G squares A-D, undated
Box 153, Disk 36	USPC Combe G files, undated
Box 153, Disk 37	Level 52 surfer files 'matmast' 'lithmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 38	Level 52 features surf 'bonemast' 'burnmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 39	Level 52 surfer files 'specmast' (part), undated
Box 153, Disk 40	Level 52 surfer files fauna 'partmast' 'specmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 41	Level 52 surfer files 'toolmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 42	Level 54 surfer 'toolmast' (good), undated
Box 153, Disk 43	Level 54 fauna files 'partmast' 'specmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 44	Level 54 surfer files 'bonemast' 'burnmast' 'featmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 45	Level 54 surfer tool files 'maymast' 'lithmast' 'asciiz', undated
Box 153, Disk 46	Surfer files level 55 basic dat files 'asciiz' 'toolmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 47	Level 55 surfer files 'specmast' 'partmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 48	Level 55 surfer files features 'burnmast' 'bonemast' 'featmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 49	Surfer files level 55 files (dat) mat, lithic, undated
Box 153, Disk 50	Level 50 surfer files 'asciiz' 'toolmast', undated
Box 153, Disk 51	Level 50 fauna surfer 'specmast' 'partmast', 1998
Box 153, Disk 52	Level 50 surfer files fearture 'bonemast' 'burnmast' 'featmast', 1999

Box 153, Disk 53	Level 50 surfer files tools 'matmast' 'lithmast', 1999
Box 153, Disk 54	Level 50 surfer lith and matmast, 1999
Box 153, Disk 55	SOS dbase data CG and Combe as of 4-87, 1998
Box 153, Disk 56	Features dbase II sq Z, Y, X, W, V, 1998
Box 153, Disk 57	Squares DB3 A-C I-K, 1998
Box 153, Disk 58	MSDOS Combe files by sq and st, 1998
Box 153, Disk 59	MSDOS Combe G corrected 50, 30-35 dbase II and III, 1998
Box 153, Disk 60	Tool files sur_to.SSD levels 16-20, 24, 29 sediment DBF III, 1998
Box 153, Disk 61	Feature sur level 23fe, sur23fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 62	Feature sur level 22fe, sur22fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 63	Feature sur level 29fe, suf29fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 64	Feature sur level 28fe, sur28fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 65	Feature sur level 27fe, sur27fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 66	Feature sur level 26fe, sur26fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 67	Feature sur level 25fe, sur25fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 68	Feature sur level 24fe, sur24fe, undated
Box 153, Disk 69	Lev 50A-55 fe.SSD feature files without surface, undated
Box 153, Disk 70	Lev 39-49 fe.SSD feature files without surface, undated
Box 153, Disk 71	Lev 28-38 fe.SSD feature files without surface, undated
Box 153, Disk 72	Lev 21-27 fe.SSD feature files without surface, undated
Box 153, Disk 73	Lev 1-20 fe feature files without surface, undated
Box 153, Disk 74	Binford 2x Combe G files, 1987
Box 153, Disk 75	Combe Grenal MSDOS levels sq 18-29 sorted by sq dbase III, undated
Box 153, Disk 76	Combe Grenal levels sq 2-16 sorted bt sq dbase III, undated

Box 153, Disk 77	Combe Grenal square 36-55 dbase III, undated
Box 153, Disk 78	Sq 25-29 DBII, undated
Box 153, Disk 79	MSDOS Combe G 1-29 DBII, 1987
Box 153, Disk 80	Hidden and arc files, undated
Box 153, Disk 81	A: CG-Dive.txt, undated
Box 153, Disk 82	Surfer files lazare7 34, 1998
Box 153, Disk 83	Lazaret 34 surfer files 12 files pos and neg, 1998
Box 153, Disk 84	Lazaret surfer files neg4.grd, 1998
Box 153, Disk 85	Lazaret all antana files as of July 18, 1998, 1998
Box 153, Disk 86	Lazaret surfer files pos1.dat, 1998
Box 153, Disk 87	Lazaret surfer files 47pos6-47neg7, 1998
Box 153, Disk 88	Lazaret 47 surfer dim 5 pos and neg, 1998
Box 153, Disk 89	Lazaret 47 surfer files thru 5neg.grd, 1998
Box 153, Disk 90	LAT surfer files, 1998
Box 153, Disk 91	Lazaret documents, undated
Box 153, Disk 92	Lazaret surfer files pos and dat, undated
Box 153, Disk 93	Combe Grenal surfer couche 1-3, undated
Box 153, Disk 94	Combe Grenal surfer couche 4-6, undated
Box 153, Disk 95	Combe Grenal surfer couche 7-9, undated
Box 153, Disk 96	Combe Grenal surfer couche 10-12, undated
Box 153, Disk 97	Combe Grenal surfer couche 13-15, undated
Box 153, Disk 98	Combe Grenal surfer couche 16-18, undated
Box 153, Disk 99	Combe Grenal surfer couche 19-21, undated
Box 154, Disk 1	Combe Grenal surfer couches 22-24, undated

Box 154, Disk 2	Combe Grenal surfer couches 25-27, 1999
Box 154, Disk 3	Combe Grenal surfer couches 28-30, 1999
Box 154, Disk 4	Combe Grenal surfer couches 31-33, 1999

## Subseries 4.4: Unidentified research material, 1993-1999, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged alphabetically.

Scope and This subseries contains various research materials and data that are unidentified. This includes

Contents: mainly site maps, graphs, and charts.

Davies Faldania	Assistant File MOMANANA sharel NULOLUZU ONA 4005
Box 55, Folder 1	Animal File MCM/MWM check NHGH/RLOW, 1995
Box 55, Folder 2	[Archaeoloclimatology], undated
Box 55, Folder 3	Bibliography, 1999, undated
Box 55, Folder 4	Binford Collection 3.5 inch floppy data [CD], undated
Box 55, Folder 5	Blackwater Dran, undated
Box 55, Folder 6	Bryson - fertile crescent and India, 1998
Box 55, Folder 7	Chapter 8 figures, undated
Box 55, Folder 8	Climate Data - Colorado, 1997-1998
Box 55, Folder 9	[Code and notes], undated
Box 55, Folder 10	Comparative Analysis of HG142, HG339, and WLD1492 files (A,B,C) respectively by VEGNU, undated
Box 55, Folder 11	Correcting WDEN1 and WDENZ May 1996 EXGATH1 and EXGRPZ (1,2)
Box 55, Folder 12	East Asia - Neolithic Crawford paper data table, undated
Box 55, Folder 13	EQNS June - July 1995
Box 55, Folder 14	Europe - reecon misc figures, undated
Box 56, Folder 1	Figures - Rough (Brit Academy), undated
Box 56, Folder 2	Figures II rough II, undated
Box 56, Folder 3	France site reconstruction, undated

Box 56, Folder 4	[general research maps], undated
Box 56, Folder 5	Gunnison Basin poster, 1998
Box 56, Folder 6	HG files - basic data, 1993-1995
Box 56, Folder 7	HG group no list, 1996, undated
Box 56, Folder 8	HG regression egno as of 9-6-95, 1995
Box 56, Folder 9	June 19th reject egno, 1995
Box 56, Folder 10	Material culture codes, 1993
Box 56, Folder 11	MCM and MWM check RHGH and RWW World 1492, 1995
Box 56, Folder 12	Mediterranean and Western Europe neolithic, 1996
Box 56, Folder 13	Mideast, 1998
Box 56, Folder 14	Multiple regressions (old), undated
Box 57, Folder 1	New HG cases - weather data (basic), 1997
Box 57, Folder 2	New HG density egno, 1996
Box 57, Folder 3	[Notepad notes and graphs], undated
Box 57, Folder 4	NW Coast - Botulism, undated
Box 57, Folder 5	[Eastern European maps and graphs], undated
Box 57, Folder 6	PET latitude corrections, datafile structure, things Russell did, 1993-1998
Box 57, Folder 7	[Unidentified research data sheets 1 of 3], 1993-1994
Box 57, Folder 8	[Unidentified research data sheets 2 of 3], 1993
Box 57, Folder 9	[Unidentified research data sheets 3 of 3], 1993-1994
Box 58, Folder 1	Reckitt figures, undated
Box 58, Folder 2	Reconstructions - November 1999, 1999
Box 58, Folder 3	Royal Academy - climate models, undated
Box 58, Folder 4	South America - add weather stations basic data, 1997

Box 58, Folder 5	Selecting world sample, 1995
Box 58, Folder 6	Step 1 - calculation of arrays and summary VARS, 1995
Box 58, Folder 7	Step 2 - log values, 1995-1996
Box 58, Folder 8	Step 3 - exprey terrestrial model HG prosection, 1996
Box 58, Folder 9	Supplemental weather basic data collection april 1995, 1995
Box 58, Folder 10	Texas contour maps, 1995, undated
Box 58, Folder 11	Time as a clue to cause, 1998
Box 58, Folder 12	Various versions of paradox programs (before June 12 1995), undated
Box 58, Folder 13	Water balance - VEG types, undated
Box 58, Folder 14	Western European Neolithic basic data collection, undated
Box 58, Folder 15	World sample, 1995
Box 58, Folder 16	Zip disk contents, undated
Box 155	[Unidentified research floppy disks (219 disks)], undated
Box 156	[Unidentified research floppy disks (177 disks)], undated
Box 157	[Unidenified research floppy disks (123 disks)], undated
Box 158	[Unidenified research floppy disks (143 disks)], 1995-1996, undated
Box 159	[Unidenified research floppy disks (34 disks)], 1995-1996, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Photographs

Lewis R. Binford Papers
NAA.2022-18

## Series 5: Photographs, 1934-2008, undated

Arrangement:

This series is arranged as originally organized by Binford, which was by material type, subject, and in reverse chronological order. Lecture material is arranged alphabetically by subject. Material was removed from their original binders but retain their binder numbers for identification and arrangement. Prints and negatives removed from binders have also been numbered according to their original location in the binder.

## Scope and Contents:

This series contains Binford's image archive which includes photographic albums, negatives, slides, and prints, primarily documenting Binford's fieldwork. It also contains family photographs, portraits, and photographs from Binford's time in the Marine Corps stationed in Okinawa. Much of this series consists of slides which relate to his fieldwork in Alaska, Europe, Australia, China, and Russia. The slides were organized by Binford into fieldwork, lectures, and miscellaneous subjects. Lecture materials contain fieldwork slides, site maps, charts, graphs, and figures. There are also personal photographs documenting his life and Binford's family and friends. Unidentified photographic material is located at the end of the series.

Box 59, Folder 1	[Binder 1: personal], 1934-1993, undated
Box 59, Folder 2	[Binder 2: France, China, Africa], 1966-1991, undated
Box 59, Folder 3	[Binder 3: Native Americans, South Africa], undated
Box 60, Folder 1	[Binder 4: Australia], 1983, undated
Box 60, Folder 2	[Binder 5: Alaska], 1969-1972
Box 61, Folder 1	[Binder 6: Okinawa 1 of 3], undated
Box 61, Folder 2	[Binder 6: Okinawa 2 of 3], undated
Box 61, Folder 3	[Binder 6: Okinawa 3 of 3], undated
Box 61, Folder 4	[Binder 6: misc 1 of 2], undated
Box 61, Folder 5	[Binder 6: misc 2 of 2], undated
Box 61, Folder 6	[Binder 6: various locations], 1963-2003, undated
Box 61, Folder 7	[Binder 6: personal], 1962-1999, undated
Box 61, Folder 8	[Binder 6: reproductions], undated
Box 61, Folder 9	[Binder 7], Okinawa Amami - Oshima, undated
Box 62, Folder 1	[Binder 7], Hong Kong and Asia, undated
Box 62, Folder 2	[Binder 7], Okinawa case A drawer 1 [1 of 2], undated

Box 62, Folder 3	[Binder 7], Okinawa case A drawer 1 [2 of 2], undated
Box 60, Folder 3	[Binder 9: Binford childhood], undated
Box 62, Folder 4	[Binder 10: prints 1-12], undated
Box 62, Folder 5	[Binder 10: prints 25-35, 38, 40, 44], undated
Box 62, Folder 6	[Binder 10: prints 47, 49-57], undated
Box 62, Folder 7	[Binder 10: photography correspondence], 1997
Box 62, Folder 8	[Binder 11: prints], 1986, undated
Box 62, Folder 9	[Binder 11: 14-20 prints], undated
Box 62, Folder 10	[Binder 11: photography correspondence], 1987
Box 63, Folder 1	[Binder 12: negatives], 1974, 1986, 1990, undated
Box 63, Folder 2	[Binder 13: prints and negatives], undated
Box 63, Folder 3	[Miscellanous sites prints and negatives], undated
Box 63, Folder 4	[Miscellanous bone prints and negatives], undated
Box 63, Folder 5	[Miscellanous object prints and negatives], undated
Box 63, Folder 6	Francois Bordes and artifacts [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 63, Folder 7	Photographs: #1 - FL.1, Tulugak Creek [Numamiut], 1972
Box 63, Folder 8	Photographs: #1 - FL.2, Tulugak Creek [Numamiut], 1972
Box 63, Folder 9	Photographs: #1 - FL.3, Tulugak Creek [Numamiut], 1972
Box 63, Folder 10	Photographs: #1- FL.4, Tulugak Creek [1972], 1972
Box 63, Folder 11	Photographs: #2 - FL.1, Swan Lake [Numamiut], 1972
Box 63, Folder 12	Photographs: #2 - FL.2 [Numamiut], 1972
Box 63, Folder 13	Photographs: #2 - FL.3, our Camp, east edge Tulugak Lake [Numamiut], 1972
Box 63, Folder 14	Photographs: #2 - FL.4, Tulugak, Tent Rings, Fish Net [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 1	Photographs: #2 - FL.5, Tulugak Lake [Numamiut], 1972

Box 64, Folder 2	Photographs: #3 - FL.1 #1-8, FL-2 #1-7, FL-3 #1-5, Anavik [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 3	Photographs: #3 - FL.9, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 4	Photographs: #3 - little happy New Year, Rame Terrace notes [Numamiut], 1972, undated
Box 64, Folder 5	Photographs: #4 - FL.6, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 6	Photographs: #4 - FL.7, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 7	Photographs: #4 - FL.8, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 8	Photographs: #4 - FL.9, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 9	Photographs: #4 - FL.10, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 10	Photographs: #4 - FL.11, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 11	Photographs: #4 - FL.12, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 12	Photographs: #4 - FL.13, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 13	Photographs: #4 - FL.14, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 14	Photographs: #4 - FL-15, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 15	Photographs: #4 - FL.16, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 16	Photographs: #4 - FL.17, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 17	Photographs: #4 - FL.18, Kongumuvuk [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 18	Photographs: #5 - FL.3, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 19	Photographs: #5 - FL-4, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 20	Photographs: #5 - FL4A, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 21	Photographs: #5 - FL.5, Oil Camp, Tulukana Site, Tulugak Trail [Numamiut], 1972
Box 64, Folder 22	Photographs: #5 - FL.6, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 1	Photographs: #5 - FL.7, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 2	Photographs: #5 - FL.8, Dump Site [Numamiut], 1972

Box 65, Folder 3	Photographs: #5 - FL.10, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 4	Photographs: #5 - FL-11, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 5	Photographs: #5 - FL.12, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 6	Photographs: #5 - FL.13, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 7	Photographs: #5 - FL.14, Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 8	Photographs: #5 - FL.15, North Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 9	Photographs: #5 - FL.15A, West Village [Numamiut], 1972
Box 65, Folder 10	Photographs: Aerial Reprints, Montages, Etc. [Numamiut], undated
Box 65, Folder 11	[Mounted unidentified photographs], undated
Box 65, Folder 12	[Binder 14: Sweden and Russia], undated
Box 65, Folder 13	[Binder 15: India 1 of 2], 1986
Box 65, Folder 14	[Binder 15: India 2 of 2], 1986
Box 66, Folder 1	[Binder 16: East Africa 1 of 3], 1986
Box 66, Folder 2	[Binder 16: East Africa 2 of 3], 1986
Box 66, Folder 3	[Binder 16: East Africa 3 of 3], 1986
Box 66, Folder 4	[Binder 17: South Africa 1 of 2], 1986
Box 66, Folder 5	[Binder 17: South Africa 2 of 2], 1986
Box 66, Folder 6	[Binder 18: China 1 of 3], 1985
Box 67, Folder 1	[Binder 18: China 2 of 3], 1985
Box 67, Folder 2	[Binder 18: China 3 of 3], 1985
Box 67, Folder 3	[Binder 19: China 1 of 2], 1985
Box 67, Folder 4	[Binder 19: China 2 of 2], 1985
Box 67, Folder 5	[Binder 20: Africa 1 of 3], 1980
Box 68, Folder 1	[Binder 20: Africa 2 of 3], 1980

Box 68, Folder 2	[Binder 20: Africa 3 of 3], 1980
Box 68, Folder 3	[Binder 21: Europe paleo], 1971-1985, undated
Box 68, Folder 4	[Binder 22 papers], 1990
Box 68, Folder 5	[Binder 22: Europe general 1 of 2], 1969-1985, undated
Box 68, Folder 6	[Binder 22: Europe general 2 of 2], 1969-1985, undated
Box 69, Folder 1	[Binder 23: Australia 1 of 3], 1974
Box 69, Folder 2	[Binder 23: Australia 2 of 3], 1974
Box 69, Folder 3	[Binder 23: Australia 3 of 3], 1974
Box 69, Folder 4	[Binder 24: Alaska photography journal], 1971
Box 69, Folder 5	[Binder 24: Alaska 1 of 3], 1969-1971
Box 69, Folder 6	[Binder 24: Alaska 2 of 3], 1969-1971
Box 69, Folder 7	[Binder 24: Alaska 3 of 3], 1969-1971
Box 69, Folder 8	[Binder 24 and 25 CDs], 2008
Box 69, Folder 9	[Unidentified Alaska slide catalog], 1969, undated
Box 70, Folder 1	[Binder 25: Alaska 1 of 3], 1971-1972
Box 70, Folder 2	[Binder 25: Alaska 2 of 3], 1971-1972
Box 70, Folder 3	[Binder 25: Alaska 3 of 3], 1971-1972
Box 70, Folder 4	[Binder 26: Chandler Lake Alaska], 1988-1990, undated
Box 70, Folder 5	[Binder 27: historic eastern US], 1962-1963, undated
Box 70, Folder 6	[Binder 27 slide guide], undated
Box 70, Folder 7	[Binder 28: Mississippian eastern US], undated
Box 70, Folder 8	[Binder 28 slide guide], undated
Box 71, Folder 1	[Binder 29: southwest], 1939-1965, undated
Box 71, Folder 2	[Binder 30: New World 1 of 3], 1964-1983, undated

Box 71, Folder 3	[Binder 30: New World 2 of 3], 1964-1983, undated
Box 71, Folder 4	[Binder 30: New World 3 of 3], 1964-1983, undated
Box 71, Folder 5	[Binder 31 1 of 2], 1952-1985, undated
Box 71, Folder 6	[Binder 31 2 of 2], 1952-1985, undated
Box 71, Folder 7	[Binder 32: 1 of 2], 1955-1985, undated
Box 72, Folder 1	[Binder 32: 2 of 2], 1955-1985, undated
Box 72, Folder 2	[Binder 33], 1969-1985, undated
Box 72, Folder 3	[Binder 34: 1 of 2], undated
Box 72, Folder 4	[Binder 34: 2 of 2], undated
Box 72, Folder 5	[Binder 35], 1963-1974
Box 72, Folder 6	[Binder 36: lectures early man and animals], 1981-1985, undated
Box 73, Folder 1	[Binder 37: lectures ethnoarchaeology], 1956-1982, undated
Box 73, Folder 2	[Binder 39: lectures site structure], 1969, undated
Box 73, Folder 3	[Binder 40], 1972-1983, undated
Box 73, Folder 4	[Binder 41: Agta papers], 1985
Box 73, Folder 5	[Binder 41: Agta], 1985
Box 73, Folder 6	[Binder 42: Ngatatjara papers], 1992
Box 73, Folder 7	[Binder 42: Ngatatjara], 1992
Box 73, Folder 8	[Binder 43: South America Nukak and Cruse], 1994, undated
Box 73, Folder 9	[Miscellanous unidentified slides], undated
Box 74	[Binder negatives], undated
Box 166, Folder 1	[Framed Binford at archaeological site], undated
Box 166, Folder 2	[Photographs of Binford], undated
Box 166, Folder 3	[Index of Binford's photographs], undated

Series 5: Photographs

Lewis R. Binford Papers
NAA.2022-18

Box 166, Folder 4	2014.23 [archaeological material], undated
Box 166, Folder 5	[Photographs for inclusion in "Conversations with Lew Binford], 2011, undated
Box 166, Folder 6	[Unidentified framed photograph], undated
Box 166, Folder 7	[Unidentified possibly Nunamiut photograph], undated
Box 166, Folder 8	American Southwest photographs [1 of 2]
Box 166, Folder 9	American Southwest photographs [2 of 2]
Box 163, Folder 1	[Binford military class], undated
Box 164, Folder 4	[Australia (Alyawara)] [enlarged photographs], undated

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 6: Miscellaneous research materials, 1875-2011, undated

Arrangement: This series is titled and arranged as it was originally organized by Binford into 3 subseries: 6.1)

Author file, 1928-2011, undated; 6.2) Subject file, 1896-2009; and 6.3) "The Most Important Papers

of Archaeology in the 20th Century", 1875-2011, undated.

Scope and This series consists of research article reproductions which have been collected and annotated by

Contents: Binford. These works were influential in his research and published works.

#### Subseries 6.1: Author file, 1928-2011, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged alphabetically by author.

Scope and This subseries contains research articles collected and annotated by Binford which were organized

Contents: by author.

Box 75, Folder 1	Aberle, David: Influence of Linguistics, undated
Box 75, Folder 2	Binford, Sally: reprints, 1971
Box 75, Folder 3	Bradtmiller and Buikstra: Effects of Burning on Human Bone Microstructure, 1984
Box 75, Folder 4	Dansie, Amy - Comparative Great basin Zooarchaeology, 1982
Box 75, Folder 5	Deetz, James: article reprints and reproductions, 1963-1966, undated
Box 75, Folder 6	Ebert and Hitchcock: article reprints and reproductions, undated
Box 75, Folder 7	Ericson, Jonathon, 1979, 1981
Box 75, Folder 8	Erasmus, Charles: articles and reprints, 1955-1956, undated
Box 75, Folder 9	Fisher, Genevieve - Kingdom and Community, 1991
Box 75, Folder 10	Gani, Rafael - papers, undated
Box 75, Folder 11	Griffin, James - papers and reproductions, 1937-1961
Box 75, Folder 12	Kaplan and Hill: Evolutionary Ecology of Food Acquisition, 1989
Box 75, Folder 13	Kent and Vierich: Myth of Ecological Determinism, undated
Box 75, Folder 14	Kohl, P.L.: Materialist Approaches in Prehistory, 1981
Box 75, Folder 15	Kosse, Krisztina: Group Size and Societal Complexity, 1989
Box 75, Folder 16	Lamphere, Louise: From Working Daughters to Working Mothers, 1986
Box 75, Folder 17	Layton, Foley and Williams: The Transition Between Hunting and Gathering, 1991

Box 75, Folder 18	Leacock, Eleanor: Relations of Production in Band Society, undated
Box 75, Folder 19	Leclair, Edward: Economic Theory and Economic Anthropology, 1962
Box 75, Folder 20	Lee and Devore: Problems in the study of Hunters and Gatherers, undated
Box 76, Folder 1	Lee, Richard: Reflections on Primitive Communism, undated
Box 76, Folder 2	Leeds, Anthony - article reproductions, 1961, undated
Box 76, Folder 3	Leonard, Robert: Elements of an Inclusive Evolutionary Model, 1987
Box 76, Folder 4	Lightfoot, Kent: Long-Term Development in Complex Hunter-Gatherer Societies, 1994
Box 76, Folder 5	Low, Bobbi S.: Human Responses to Environmental Extremeness and Uncertainty, undated
Box 76, Folder 6	Lundsgaarde, Henry: 2 article reproductions, 1965, undated
Box 76, Folder 7	Marshack Alexander: The Origin of Language, 1988
Box 76, Folder 8	Mayr, Ernst: article reproductions, 1974, 1988
Box 76, Folder 9	Meillassoux, Claude: On the Mode of Production, undated
Box 76, Folder 10	Mellars, Paul: Major Issues in the emergence of Modern Humans, 1989
Box 76, Folder 11	Mithen, Steven: article reproductions, 1989, undated
Box 76, Folder 12	Myers, Fred: Critical Trends in the Study of Hunter-Gatherers, 1988
Box 76, Folder 13	Newman, Raymond: Outside Space in a Inupiat Village, undated
Box 76, Folder 14	O'Brien and Holland: Variation, Selection, and the Archaeological Record, 1990
Box 76, Folder 15	O'Connell James: Ethnoarchaeology Needs a General Theory of Behavior, 1994
Box 76, Folder 16	O'Leary, Beth: article reproductions, 1984, undated
Box 76, Folder 17	Owen, Roger: The Antiquity of Humans in the New World, 1981, 1984
Box 76, Folder 18	Paddayya, K.: New Archaeology and India, undated
Box 76, Folder 19	Palsson, Gisli: Hunters and Gatherers of the Sea, undated
Box 76, Folder 20	Peebles and Kus: Some Archaeological Correlates, 1977

Box 76, Folder 21	Peters, Robert: Ecological Implications of Body Size, 1983
Box 76, Folder 22	Peterson, Nicolas: Importance of Women in Determining, 1970
Box 76, Folder 23	Polanyi, Karl Our Obsolete Market Mentality, 1947
Box 77, Folder 1	Popper, Karl: The Logic of Scientific Discovery, 1959
Box 77, Folder 2	Prat, Francois, 1956-1965
Box 77, Folder 3	Rapp, Rayna: from Rethinking the Family, CH 10, 1982
Box 77, Folder 4	Renfrew, Colin: article reproductions, 1982, 1989
Box 77, Folder 5	Richerson and Boyd: Simple Models of Complex Phenomena, 1987
Box 77, Folder 6	Riches, David: On the Question of Camp Size, 1982
Box 77, Folder 7	Rindos, David: The Origins of Agriculture, undated
Box 77, Folder 8	Rosenberg, Michael: Pattern, Process, and Hierarchy in the Evolution of Culture, 1994
Box 77, Folder 9	Rossignol and Wandsnider: draft, undated
Box 77, Folder 10	Sahlins, Marshall: article reproductions, 1960, 1972, undated
Box 77, Folder 11	Sanders and Nichols: Ecological Theory and Cultural Evolution, 1988
Box 77, Folder 12	Sanders and Webster: Unilinealism, Multilinealism, and the Evolution of Complex Societies, 1978
Box 77, Folder 13	Schrire, Carmel: Wild Surmises on Savage Thoughts, 1984
Box 77, Folder 14	Service, Elman: article reproductions, 1978
Box 77, Folder 15	Smith, Eric Alden: article reproductions, 1987, undated
Box 77, Folder 16	Spearman, Grant: The Last Caribou Drive, 2011, undated]
Box 77, Folder 17	Steward, Julian: Patrilineal Band, 1955
Box 77, Folder 18	Stoneking and Cann: African Origin of Human Mitochondrial DNA, 1989
Box 77, Folder 19	Taylor, W.W.: Article reprints, 1963-1972
Box 77, Folder 20	Thomas, Benjamin: The Utah School of Evolutionary Ecology, 1992

Box 77, Folder 21	Thomas, David: Contemporary Hunter-Gatherer Archaeology in America, 1986
Box 77, Folder 22	Thompson, Raymond: The Subjetive Element in Archaeological Inference, 1956
Box 77, Folder 23	Thurman, Melburn: A Replicative Cremation Experiment, 1980
Box 77, Folder 24	Trinkaus, Eric: Bodies, Brawn, Brains and Noses, 1986
Box 77, Folder 25	Turner, Alan: Sample Selection, Schlepp Effects and Scavenging, 1989
Box 77, Folder 26	Voorrips et al.: New Statistical Model, undated
Box 77, Folder 27	Warren, A.H.: Arroyos and Archaeology in New Mexico, 1978
Box 78, Folder 1	Washburn, Sherwood L.: reprints, 1943-1956
Box 78, Folder 2	Watanabe, Hitoshi: Famine as a Population Check, 1969
Box 78, Folder 3	White, Leslie: reprints and draft, 1928-1949, undated
Box 78, Folder 4	Whiting, Sodergren and Stigler: Winter Temperature, 1982
Box 78, Folder 5	Wicken, Jeffrey: Thermodynamics and the Conceptual Structure, 1985
Box 78, Folder 6	Wiesner, Polly - Vines of Complexity, 2002
Box 78, Folder 7	Winterhalder, Bruce: article reproductions, 1988, undated
Box 78, Folder 8	Witthoft, John: reprints, photo, manuscript, 1953-1954, undated
Box 78, Folder 9	Wright, Henry: Toward and Explanation of the Origin of the State, undated
Box 78, Folder 10	Yengoyan, Aram A: Demographic and Economic Aspects of Poverty, undated
Box 78, Folder 11	Zilhao, Joao: Theoretical Paradigms and Practical Research, undated
Box 78, Folder 12	Ali Kosh Site - bone identification forms, 1963, 1970

## Subseries 6.2: Subject file, 1896-2009, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged alphabetically by subject.

Scope and This subseries contains research articles collected and annotated by Binford which were organized

Contents: by subject.

Box 78, Folder 13	Argentina - research articles, 1997-2001
Box 78, Folder 14	Argentina - research - R. Goni, 2004

Box 78, Folder 15	Argentina research - Nora Franco, 2000-2009
Box 78, Folder 16	Birth cycles - articles, 1970, 1973, undated
Box 78, Folder 17	Bone Density and Taphonomy research [1 of 2], 1994-1998
Box 78, Folder 18	Bone Density and Taphonomy research [2 of 2], 1984-2001
Box 78, Folder 19	Climate change research articles [1 of 2], 1971-1988, undated
Box 79, Folder 1	Climate change research articles [2 of 2], 1994-1999
Box 79, Folder 2	Climate - environmental reconstruction, 1994-1998
Box 79, Folder 3	Core periphery approach review - Ambrosino, 1995
Box 79, Folder 4	"Earth Ovens" research, undated
Box 79, Folder 5	Eastern North American: Dietary Variability article, 1996
Box 79, Folder 6	Ecology and Body Size article, 1983
Box 79, Folder 7	Evolution: Selectionists article, 1994
Box 79, Folder 8	Gunnison Basin research [1 of 2], 1976-1998
Box 79, Folder 9	Gunnison Basin research [2 of 2], 1972-1998
Box 79, Folder 10	Historical archaeology [1 of 2], 1929-1963
Box 79, Folder 11	Historical archaeology [2 of 2], 1994, undated
Box 79, Folder 12	History of Earth - Dalziel, 1995
Box 80, Folder 1	Horticulture research, 1989-2001
Box 80, Folder 2	House Ssze and population nucleation: Southwest and other regions articles, 1988-1996
Box 80, Folder 3	Hoxne data [1 of 2], 1988, undated
Box 80, Folder 4	Hoxne data [2 of 2], 1985, undated
Box 80, Folder 5	Hunter-gatherers boundaries articles, 1982-1992
Box 80, Folder 6	Hunter-gatherers New Guinea research, 1977, 1990

Box 80, Folder 7	Hunting and the diet of early man, 1911-1962
Box 80, Folder 8	Hunting spears research, 1951-2004, undated
Box 80, Folder 9	Ismalia, Tanzania - maps and tables, 1959, 1962, undated
Box 80, Folder 10	Lazaret Cave research [1 of 2], 1966-1999, undated]
Box 81, Folder 1	Lazaret Cave research [2 of 2], 1969, undated
Box 81, Folder 2	Lithics - Rediscovering Darwin, 1997
Box 81, Folder 3	Mano size and corn dependence, 1988-1996
Box 81, Folder 4	Miscellaneous article reproductions [1 of 7], 1951-1965
Box 81, Folder 5	Miscellaneous article reproductions [2 of 7], 1976-1997, undated
Box 81, Folder 6	Miscellaneous article reproductions [3 of 7], 1980-2001, undated
Box 81, Folder 7	Miscellaneous article reproductions [4 of 7], 1898-2008
Box 81, Folder 8	Miscellaneous article reproductions [5 of 7], 1965-1986, undated
Box 82, Folder 1	Miscellaneous article reproductions [6 of 7], 1981-2002, undated
Box 82, Folder 2	Miscellaneous article reproductions [7 of 7], 1978-2005
Box 82, Folder 3	Miscellaneous methods and approaches articles, 1971-1999
Box 82, Folder 4	Mortuary analysis and data, undated
Box 82, Folder 5	Newspaper clippings [Neanderthal fossils], 1984, 2005, undated
Box 82, Folder 6	Philosophy of Science [1 of 2], 1959-1988, undated
Box 82, Folder 7	Philosophy of Science [2 of 2], 1951-1992
Box 82, Folder 8	Pleistocene, 1976-1996, undated
Box 82, Folder 9	Polynesia, 1995-2002
Box 82, Folder 10	Sampling, 1964-1976
Box 83, Folder 1	Scale analysis, 1968, undated

Box 83, Folder 2	Site structure: floor area and population numbers and analytical approaches, 1952-1997
Box 83, Folder 3	South Africa, 2009, undated
Box 83, Folder 4	Spatial analysis, 1980-1997, undated
Box 83, Folder 5	Spurred Flake Gravers, Bone Needles Alan Osborn, 2009
Box 83, Folder 6	State of archaeology: reproductions and letters, 1977-1978
Box 83, Folder 7	State of archaeology reproductions [1 of 3], 1977
Box 84, Folder 1	State of archaeology reproductions [2 of 3], 1977-1978, undated
Box 84, Folder 2	State of archaeology reproductions [3 of 3], 1977-1978, undated
Box 84, Folder 3	Transitions to agriculture: various regions, 1965-1998, undated
Box 84, Folder 4	X-cultural studies: horticulturists papers, 2000

# Subseries 6.3: "The Most Important Papers of Archaeology in the 20th Century", 1875-2011, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged in chronological order.

Scope and Contents:

This subseries titled by Binford includes published research organized by year which influenced Binford in his work throughout his career, and additionally contains some student material and

papers presented at symposiums.

Box 84, Folder 5	Bibliography [2011], 2011
Box 84, Folder 6	1900-1929 [1 of 2], 1875-1906
Box 84, Folder 7	1900-1929 [2 of 2], 1906-1929
Box 84, Folder 8	1930-1939 [1 of 2], 1930-1938
Box 85, Folder 1	1930-1939 [2 of 2], 1932-1939
Box 85, Folder 2	1940-1949 [1 of 2], 1940-1944
Box 85, Folder 4	1940-1949 [2 of 2], 1944-1947
Box 85, Folder 5	1940-1949 [3 of 3], 1948-1949
Box 85, Folder 6	1950-1955 [1 of 3], 1951-1955

Box 85, Folder 7	1950-1955 [2 of 3], 1950-1957
Box 85, Folder 8	1950-1955 [3 of 3], 1950-1955
Box 85, Folder 9	1956-1959 [1 of 2], 1955-1959
Box 85, Folder 10	1956-1959 [2 of 2], 1955-1959
Box 86, Folder 1	1960-1965 - Fritz Indirection Observation, undated
Box 86, Folder 2	1960-1965 [1 of 2], 1960-1964
Box 86, Folder 3	1960-1965 [2 of 2], 1960-1964
Box 86, Folder 4	1966-1969 Fritz and Plog Archaeological Explanation, 1966, undated
Box 86, Folder 5	1966-1969 [1 of 2], 1967-1969, undated
Box 86, Folder 6	1966-1969 [2 of 2], 1966-1969
Box 86, Folder 7	1970-1973 [1 of 3], 1970-1973
Box 87, Folder 1	1970-1973 [2 of 3], 1970-1973, undated
Box 87, Folder 2	1970-1973 [3 of 3], 1970-1973
Box 87, Folder 3	1970-1973 Achinstein, Peter: Explanation, 1971
Box 87, Folder 4	1974 [1 of 2], 1974
Box 87, Folder 5	1974 [2 of 2], 1974
Box 87, Folder 6	1975 [1 of 2], 1975
Box 87, Folder 7	1975 [2 of 2], 1975
Box 87, Folder 8	1976, 1976
Box 87, Folder 9	1978, 1978
Box 88, Folder 1	1979 [1 of 2], 1979
Box 88, Folder 2	1979 [2 of 2], 1979
Box 88, Folder 3	1980 [1 of 2], 1980
Box 88, Folder 4	1980 [2 of 2], 1980

Box 88, Folder 5	1981 [1 of 2], 1981
Box 88, Folder 6	1981 [2 of 2], 1981
Box 88, Folder 7	1982 Schiffer - formation processes, 1982
Box 88, Folder 8	1982 [1 of 2], 1982, undated
Box 89, Folder 1	1982 [2 of 2], 1982
Box 89, Folder 2	1983, 1983
Box 89, Folder 3	1984, 1984, undated
Box 89, Folder 4	1985, 1985
Box 89, Folder 5	1986, 1986-1987
Box 89, Folder 6	1987 [1 of 3], 1987
Box 89, Folder 7	1987 [2 of 3], 1987
Box 89, Folder 8	1987 [3 of 3], 1987-1988
Box 89, Folder 9	1988 [1 of 2], undated
Box 90, Folder 1	1988 [2 of 2], 1988
Box 90, Folder 2	1989 [1 of 5], 1989
Box 90, Folder 3	1989 [2 of 5], 1989
Box 90, Folder 4	1989 [3 of 5], 1989
Box 90, Folder 5	1989 [4 of 5], 1989
Box 90, Folder 6	1989 [5 of 5], 1989
Box 90, Folder 7	1990 [1 of 2], 1990
Box 90, Folder 8	1990 [2 of 2], 1990
Box 90, Folder 9	1991, 1991

Box 90, Folder 10 1993, 1993

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 7: Papers and publications, 1902-2009, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged in 2 subseries: 7.1) Publication material, 1902-2009, undated; and 7.2)

"Material to work up:" unpublished materials, 1985-2007, undated.

Scope and This series contains manuscript material for papers and forewords, some of which were never

Contents: published.

#### Subseries 7.1: Publication material, 1902-2009, undated

Arrangement: This subseries is arranged alphabetically.

Scope and This subseri Contents: manuscripts

This subseries contains two series originally organized by Binford which included his article manuscripts from throughout his career. Many of the files consist of datasets collected about mortuary practices, published as, "Beliefs About Death, Behavior, and Mortuary Practices Among Hunter-Gatherers: A Search for Causal Structure," and forewords contributed by Binford to

published works of his friends and colleagues.

Box 90, Folder 11	An Alyawara Day: Making Men's Knives and Beyond, 1986
Box 90, Folder 12	An Analysis of Cremations from Three Michigan Sites Lewis Binford, 1963
Box 90, Folder 13	Analogy: Ethnographic, Ethnoarchaeological, Archaeological, undated
Box 90, Folder 14	Archaeologists and Social Organization, undated
Box 91, Folder 1	Bands as Characteristic of "Real Hunter-Gatherers" [1 of 2], 2003, undated
Box 91, Folder 2	Bands as Characteristic of "Real Hunter-Gatherers" [2 of 2], 2002-2003
Box 91, Folder 3	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [1 of 13], 2003, undated
Box 91, Folder 4	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [2 of 13], 2004-2008, undated
Box 91, Folder 5	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [3 of 13], undated
Box 91, Folder 6	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [datasets 1][4 of 13], undated
Box 92, Folder 1	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [datasets 2][5 of 13], undated
Box 92, Folder 2	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [datasets 2][6 of 13], undated
Box 92, Folder 3	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [datasets 3][7 of 13], undated

Box 92, Folder 4	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [datasets 3][8 of 13], undated
Box 92, Folder 5	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [datasets 4][9 of 13], undated
Box 92, Folder 6	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [misc data][10 of 13], undated
Box 92, Folder 7	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [misc data][11 of 13], undated
Box 93, Folder 1	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [misc data][12 of 13], undated
Box 93, Folder 2	Beliefs about death, behavior, and mortuary practices among hunter-gatherers [overflow][13 of 13], undated
Box 93, Folder 3	Bones for Stones: Considerations of Analogs, 1993
Box 93, Folder 4	Catchment Analysis and Settlement Systems, undated
Box 93, Folder 5	Construction et Placement Tactique de Pieges de Mort-Chute, 1902- 1999, undated
Box 93, Folder 6	Contemplation of the hidden issues suggested by the word "historical", 2001, undated
Box 93, Folder 7	Curation [outline for a book], undated
Box 93, Folder 8	A Discussion of the Contrasts at Fort Michilimackinac, undated
Box 93, Folder 8 Box 93, Folder 9	A Discussion of the Contrasts at Fort Michilimackinac, undated  A documented stone boiling feature, undated
·	
Box 93, Folder 9	A documented stone boiling feature, undated
Box 93, Folder 9 Box 93, Folder 10	A documented stone boiling feature, undated  Documenting the Archaeology of Past Lifeways, undated
Box 93, Folder 9 Box 93, Folder 10 Box 93, Folder 11	A documented stone boiling feature, undated  Documenting the Archaeology of Past Lifeways, undated  Foreword [for Beyond Foraging and Collecting], 2004
Box 93, Folder 9  Box 93, Folder 10  Box 93, Folder 11  Box 93, Folder 12	A documented stone boiling feature, undated  Documenting the Archaeology of Past Lifeways, undated  Foreword [for Beyond Foraging and Collecting], 2004  Foreword to Hunter-Gatherer Archaeology of the Colorado High Country, 2008
Box 93, Folder 9  Box 93, Folder 10  Box 93, Folder 11  Box 93, Folder 12  Box 93, Folder 13	A documented stone boiling feature, undated  Documenting the Archaeology of Past Lifeways, undated  Foreword [for Beyond Foraging and Collecting], 2004  Foreword to Hunter-Gatherer Archaeology of the Colorado High Country, 2008  Foreword to Method and Theory in Historical Archaeology, 2002

Box 93, Folder 17	Introduction [unidentified book], undated
Box 93, Folder 18	Is Australian Site Structure Explained by the Absence of Predators?, 1990-1991
Box 93, Folder 19	Vierra paper: Is Australian Site Structure Explained, undated
Box 94, Folder 1	Klasies River Mouth - hominid subsistence ecology at the Klasies River Mouth, undated
Box 94, Folder 2	Klasies River Mouth - faunal bone data, undated
Box 94, Folder 3	Lithic analysis (ideas not developed), 1978
Box 94, Folder 4	Long Term Mobility Patterning, Sedentism and the "Garden of Eden", undated
Box 94, Folder 5	Mobility, Housing and the Organization of Technology [Big Russia Paper] - drafts [1 of 2], undated
Box 94, Folder 6	Mobility, Housing and the Organization of Technology [Big Russia Paper] - drafts [2 of 2], 1989, undated
Box 94, Folder 7	Niche: A Productive Guide for Use in the Analysis of Cultural Complexity, 2002-2003, undated
Box 94, Folder 8	Niche: mutualism articles, 1975-2001
Box 94, Folder 9	Now Vs. Then: The Research Challenge is Change (Portugal paper) - drafts and correspondence, 1990, undated
Box 94, Folder 10	[The Organization of Land and Space Use, Technology, and Activities in Past and Present Societies], 1989
Box 94, Folder 11	Preface [for proposed unknown book], undated
Box 94, Folder 12	Draft of research lecture, undated
Box 94, Folder 13	Research Strategies Current in American Archaeology, undated
Box 95, Folder 1	[Response to Turner], 1989
Box 95, Folder 2	Reviews of Symbols in Action and the Present Past, 1983
Box 95, Folder 3	Schiffer, Michael - criticism, draft, undated
Box 95, Folder 4	Settlement Pattern Studies, a Critique of Questions Being Asked (incomplete), undated

Box 95, Folder 5	Settlement Systems of Mobile Peoples, a Challenge to Archaeological Method, undated
Box 95, Folder 6	[Space and "Waste Management"], undated
Box 95, Folder 7	Statement of Logic, undated
Box 95, Folder 8	Studying Archaeology: A Short Guide, 1984
Box 95, Folder 9	Style - a Comment on James Sackett, undated
Box 95, Folder 10	Systematic Integration of "Fragmentary Oddments", 1994
Box 95, Folder 11	Oldowan technology - Technology of Early Man, 1986, undated
Box 95, Folder 12	An "Outsiders" Look at the Chinese Paleolithic - draft and correspondence, 1986, undated
Box 95, Folder 13	The Hunting Hypothesis, Archaeological Methods, and the Past, undated
Box 95, Folder 14	Theory and Archaeology History, undated
Box 95, Folder 15	There is Always More We Need to Know, 1991
Box 95, Folder 16	Work for "Time as a Clue to Cause" - pre Royal Academy lecture [drafts and graphs], 1998
Box 95, Folder 17	Work for "Time as a Clue to Cause" - Be'er Sheva graphs, 1999
Box 95, Folder 18	Time as a Clue to Cause?- figures 1- 13, undated
Box 95, Folder 19	Understanding the Archaeological Record with Jeremy Sabloff, 1987
Box 96, Folder 1	[Unidentified partial manuscripts], 2004-2009
Box 96, Folder 2	Were There Hunters at Torralba? - draft, 1987
Box 96, Folder 3	What Makes a Hunt Communal? An Object Lesson from the Nunamiut Eskimo, 2000, undated
Box 96, Folder 4	Zhoukoudian: A Closer Look, figures, 1985
Box 96, Folder 5	Zinjanthropus: Bunn and Kroll comments, 1987

Subseries 7.2: "Material to work up:" unpublished materials, 1985-2007, undated Arrangement: This subseries is arranged alphabetically.

Scope and Contents:	This subs	eries titled by Binford mainly contains manuscript materials that have not been published.
Box 96, Fold	er 6	Conversations Through Archaeology: Chapter 2, Conversations with Lewis Binford, 2006-2007, undated
Box 96, Fold	er 7	The Diet of Early Hominids- Leiden University paper [1 of 5], 2001
Box 96, Fold	er 8	The Diet of Early Hominids- Leiden University paper [2 of 5], 2001
Box 96, Fold	er 9	The Diet of Early Hominids- Leiden University paper [3 of 5], 2001
Box 96, Fold	er 10	The Diet of Early Hominids- Leiden University paper [4 of 5], 2001
Box 96, Fold	er 11	The Diet of Early Hominids- research articles [5 of 5], 1997-2003
Box 97, Fold	er 1	Epilogue - "I cannot reason with knowledge I do not have", undated
Box 97, Fold	er 2	Family studies - not published, unfinished, undated
Box 97, Fold	er 3	The Household: An Archaeologically Visible Unit, undated
Box 97, Fold	er 4	Household size - not finished, not published, undated
Box 97, Fold	er 5	House Size, Site Structure, and Mobility: Learning about Housing [1 of 4], undated
Box 97, Fold	er 6	House Size, Site Structure, and Mobility: Learning about Housing [2 of 4], 1993, 2003, undated
Box 97, Fold	er 7	House Size, Site Structure, and Mobility: Learning about Housing [3 of 4], 1991, undated
Box 97, Fold	er 8	House Size, Site Structure, and Mobility: Learning about Housing [4 of 4], undated
Box 97, Fold	er 9	Introduction [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], undated
Box 97, Fold	er 10	Introduction for Saxe, undated
Box 97, Fold	er 11	Lew and Amber paper [1 of 3], undated
Box 98, Fold	er 1	Lew and Amber paper [2 of 3], undated
Box 98, Fold	er 2	Lew and Amber paper [3 of 3], 1987, 1991, undated
Box 98, Fold	er 3	Linking Ethnographic information on "Man and Bear", undated
Box 98, Fold	er 4	Looking Backwards: Accepting the Challenge of Learning, 2003, undated

Box 98, Folder 5	Looking for Insight into Understanding the Hearths at Napta Playa, undated
Box 98, Folder 6	Looking at Learning: The Family, The Band, and Social Solidarity, undated
Box 98, Folder 7	Looking at Learning, as well as kinship and economics, undated
Box 98, Folder 8	My Retirement, 2007, undated
Box 98, Folder 9	Mortuary behavior, social organization and ideology, undated
Box 98, Folder 10	Now vs. Then.: The Research Challenge is Change, undated
Box 98, Folder 11	Preface [monograph on Texan hunter-gatherers], undated
Box 98, Folder 12	Proportionality in Camp Planning [1 of 2], undated
Box 98, Folder 13	Proportionality in Camp Planning [2 of 2], undated
Box 98, Folder 14	On Science Bashing - Chapter I, undated
Box 99, Folder 1	Recent Research on the Early Paleolithic of Japan: Kaoru Akoshima, 2007
Box 99, Folder 2	Reflections on a Career in Archaeology, 2006
Box 99, Folder 3	Russian House and Sites - not published, finish recession data, undated
Box 99, Folder 4	Seeking Methods for Use in the Comparative Study of Archaeological Sequences, undated
Box 99, Folder 5	Site Structure, Sedentism and Conditioners of Variability, undated
Box 99, Folder 6	Some Hydrologically Sorted Faunas, 1985, undated
Box 99, Folder 7	Space and "Waste Management", undated
Box 99, Folder 8	Using ethnographic data for recognizing important organizational markers, undated
Box 99, Folder 9	What we can learn from archaeological description? [1 of 7], 2005
Box 99, Folder 10	What we can learn from archaeological description? [2 of 7], 2006
Box 99, Folder 11	What we can learn from archaeological description? [3 of 7], 2006, undated
Box 99, Folder 12	What we can learn from archaeological description? [4 of 7], undated
Box 99, Folder 13	What we can learn from archaeological description? [5 of 7], undated

Box 99, Folder 14	What we can learn from archaeological description? [6 of 7], 2005, undated
Map-folder 36	[What we can learn from archaeological description? Nabta Playa datasets][7 of 7], undated

#### Series 8: Book manuscripts, 1962-2010, undated

Arrangement:

This series is arranged by monograph chronologically. Titles for monographs which the files relate to are titled in brackets.

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of manuscript material related to published and unpublished monographs written by Binford. This includes Binford's 1964 unpublished dissertation from U-M, concerned with complex systems of early North American settlers. *Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers* is an unpublished monograph, considered by Binford as his initial hunter-gatherers book. There are two versions written five years apart, one in 1973 and another version in 1978. These manuscripts are the basis for *Constructing Frames of Reference*, published nearly 20 years later. This book was shelved by Binford as it lacked the data required to understand how hunter-gatherer systems were organized. *In Pursuit of the Past*, published in 1983 as the result of his European lecture tour, is a reflection on his theories and approaches based on his fieldwork in South Africa, Europe, Australia, and Alaska. The materials in this series related to this book consist of lecture transcripts.

The Combe Grenal manuscript was intended as a collaborative effort with Francois Bordes. Both archaeologists were involved in the excavations at Combe Grenal in the 1960's and engaged in friendly disagreements. This book planned to focus on Bordes' study of stratigraphy, geology, and stone tool typology, while Binford worked with site structure and taphonomy. Bordes' sudden death in 1981 re-energized Binford's efforts to publish their findings at Combe Grenal. The Combe Grenal manuscripts found in this series are from the 1980's and are re-worked from Binford's fieldwork gathered in the late 1960's. The manuscript was blocked in French courts and never saw publication.

Binford's last monograph, unpublished at the time of his death, and simply referred to as "New Book," focused on site structure and interpreting data gathered from his previous work on huntersgatherers: Constructing Frames of Reference. Additionally, there are partial manuscripts from Constructing Frames of Reference, Debating Archaeology, and Nunamiut Ethnoarchaeology.

Box 160	[Bibliography and note cards] [dissertation], undated
Box 100, Folder 1	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation of Cultural Diversity [dissertation], 1964
Box 100, Folder 2	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: figures [dissertation], undated
Box 100, Folder 3	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: transparency, cover page - 110 [dissertation], 1964
Box 100, Folder 4	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: transparency, 111-231 [dissertation], 1964
Box 100, Folder 5	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: transparency, 232-391 [dissertation], 1964
Box 100, Folder 6	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: transparency, 392-517, 425-467 [dissertation], 1964
Box 100, Folder 7	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: parts of ch. 6, 7, 8 [dissertation], 1964

Box 100, Folder 8	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: 291-423 [dissertation], 1964
Box 100, Folder 9	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: edited manuscript [1 of 3] [dissertation], 1964
Box 101, Folder 1	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: edited manuscript [2 of 3] [dissertation], 1964
Box 101, Folder 2	Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Investigation: edited manuscript [3 of 3] [dissertation], 1964
Box 101, Folder 3	[Introduction and Part II] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 4	Chapter 1 [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 5	Parts of Chapter 3 [1 of 2] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 6	Parts of Chapter 3 [2 of 2] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 7	Chapter 4: Ecological Theaters [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 8	Chapter 4: The Evolutionary Play [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 9	[Unidentified chapter 1 of 3] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 10	[Unidentified chapter 2 of 3] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 11	[Unidentified chapter 3 of 3] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1973
Box 101, Folder 12	[Cover page, acknowledgements, Chapter 3, Chapter 4] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1978
Box 102, Folder 1	[Chapter 1 and introduction] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1978
Box 102, Folder 2	[The Nature of the Chess Board] [Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1978
Box 102, Folder 3	[Chapter 3] Subsistence Ecology of Hunter-Gatherers], 1978
Box 102, Folder 4	[Letter to Amber Johnson from Robin Torrence] [In Pursuit of the Past], 2010
Box 102, Folder 5	Modeling the Origins of Agriculture [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 6	Symbols Past and Present [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 7	Site Structure [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 8	Australian Aborigines [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980

Box 102, Folder 9	Hunter-Gatherer Ethnography [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 10	Nunamiut Settlement Systems [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 11	Agriculture and Complex Systems [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 12	Redistribution, Exchange and Complex Society [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 13	Objectivity, Explanation, and Archaeology [In Pursuit of the Past], 1980
Box 102, Folder 14	Early Hominids, Part I [In Pursuit of the Past], 1981
Box 102, Folder 15	Early Hominids, Part II [In Pursuit of the Past], 1981
Box 102, Folder 16	Why I've Done What I've Done in the Past Twenty Years [In Pursuit of the Past], 1981
Box 102, Folder 17	Afterword [In Pursuit of the Past], 2001
Box 102, Folder 18	[In Pursuit of the Past] [slides], 1962, 1983
Box 102, Folder 19	[List of figures and pictures] [In Pursuit of the Past], undated
Box 103, Folder 1	Bibliography [Combe Grenal], 1988, undated
Box 103, Folder 2	Codes [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 3	Chapter one: The Structure of Interassemblage [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 4	Chapter two: The Environment [1 of 2] [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 5	Chapter two: The Environment [2 of 2] [Combe Grenal], 1987-1988, undated
Box 103, Folder 6	Chapter two: Lithic Reduction Strategies [1 of 2] [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 7	Chapter two: Lithic Reduction Strategies [2 of 2] [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 8	Levels [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 9	Environmental Chronology [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 10	Pollen Studies [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 103, Folder 11	Seeking Interepretive Accuracy From the Use of Sedimentary Data [1 of 2] [Combe Grenal], 1987, undated

Box 103, Folder 12	Seeking Interepretive Accuracy From the Use of Sedimentary Data [2 of 2] [Combe Grenal], 1987, undated
Box 104, Folder 1	Datasets, charts, graphs and overheads [1 of 2] [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 104, Folder 2	Datasets, charts, graphs and overheads [2 of 2] [Combe Grenal], undated
Box 104, Folder 3	Miscellaneous [codes, datasets and notes] [Combe Grenal], 1987-1991, undated
Box 104, Folder 4	Research articles [Combe Grenal], 1969-1995
Box 104, Folder 5	New book settlement pattern and site structure, chapter 5 ["New Book"], undated
Box 104, Folder 6	Casual variables vs system states, chapter 7 ["New Book"], undated
Box 104, Folder 7	Chapter 9 autocorrelations ["New Book"], undated
Box 104, Folder 8	Chapter 15 household ["New Book"], undated
Box 104, Folder 9	["New Book" CDs], 2010, undated
Box 104, Folder 10	Guide to current work ["New Book"], 2007, undated
Box 104, Folder 11	Master reference list to new book ["New Book"], 2007, undated
Box 105, Folder 1	Chapter 1: On Science Bashing; A Bashful Archaeologist Speaks Out ["New Book"], undated
Box 105, Folder 2	Chapter 2: Why is the Phrase "Other Things Being Equal" [1 of 4] ["New Book"], undated
Box 105, Folder 3	Chapter 2: Why is the Phrase "Other Things Being Equal" [2 of 4] ["New Book"], undated
Box 105, Folder 4	Chapter 2: Why is the Phrase "Other Things Being Equal" [3 of 4] ["New Book"], undated
Box 105, Folder 5	Chapter 2: Why is the Phrase "Other Things Being Equal" [4 of 4] ["New Book"], undated
Box 105, Folder 6	Chapter 3: What if "Other Things are not Equal" ["New Book"], 2008-2009
Box 105, Folder 7	Chapter 4: Arguments About Arguments [1 of 2] ["New Book"], 2007, undated
Box 105, Folder 8	Chapter 4: Arguments About Arguments [2 of 2] ["New Book"], 2009, undated

Box 105, Folder 9	Chapter 5: Classes of Phenomena - early drafts and notes [1 of 2] ["New Book"],
	2007, undated
Box 105, Folder 10	Chapter 5: Classes of Phenomena [2 of 2] ["New Book"], 2009
Box 105, Folder 11	Chapter 6: Settlement Pattern and Site Structure - early drafts and notes [1 of 2] ["New Book"], undated
Box 105, Folder 12	Chapter 6: Settlement Pattern and Site Structure - early drafts and notes [2 of 2] ["New Book"], 2009, undated
Box 106, Folder 1	Chapter 7: Camp Planning, Site Structure, and "Sharing" in the Kalahari - early drafts [1 of 3] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 2	Chapter 7: Camp Planning, Site Structure, and "Sharing" in the Kalahari [2 of 3] ["New Book"], 2009, undated
Box 106, Folder 3	Chapter 7: Camp Planning, Site Structure, and "Sharing" in the Kalahari [3 of 3] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 4	Chapter 8: Causal Variables vs System States - notes and draft ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 5	Chapter 9: Autocorrelation, Systems States, and Camp Planning in the Kalahari [1 of 2] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 6	Chapter 9: Autocorrelation, Systems States, and Camp Planning in the Kalahari [2 of 2] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 7	Chapter 10: Another Look at Variability - figures [1 of 2] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 8	Chapter 10: Another Look at Variability - figures [2 of 2] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 9	Chapter 11: Nunamiut Subsistence Provinces - The Mountain Area [1 of 3] ["New Book"], undated
Box 106, Folder 10	Chapter 11: Nunamiut Subsistence Provinces - The Mountain Area [2 of 3] ["New Book"], 2001, undated
Box 107, Folder 1	Chapter 11: Nunamiut Subsistence Provinces - The Mountain Area [3 of 3] ["New Book"], undated
Box 107, Folder 2	Chapter 11: Technology Traps ["New Book"], 1999, undated
Box 107, Folder 3	Chapter 12: The Construction and Tactical Placement of Dead-fall Traps ["New Book"], 2008, undated

Box 107, Folder 4	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [1 of 19] ["New Book"], 2007, undated
Box 107, Folder 5	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [2 of 19] ["New Book"], 2007-2008, undated
Box 107, Folder 6	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [3 of 19] [animal drive data and codes] ["New Book"], 1987-2001, undated
Box 107, Folder 7	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [4 of 19] [datasets and codes] ["New Book"], 1994, 1997, undated
Box 108, Folder 1	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [5 of 19] [mortuary codes] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 2	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [6 of 19] [marriage codes] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 3	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [7 of 19] [kinship, marriage, social structure] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 4	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [8 of 19] [conflict and war] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 5	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [9 of 19] [leadership] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 6	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [10 of 19] [trade and money] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 7	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [11 of 19] [animal traps, group size, house size] ["New Book"], 2007
Box 108, Folder 8	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [12 of 19] [community and organization] ["New Book"], 1994, 2007, undated
Box 108, Folder 9	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [13 of 19] [misc datasets] ["New Book"], 1994, undated
Box 108, Folder 10	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [14 of 19] [notes] ["New Book"], undated
Box 108, Folder 11	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [15 of 19] [misc datasets] ["New Book"], 2008, undated
Box 109, Folder 1	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [16 of 19] [misc datasets] ["New Book"], undated

Box 109, Folder 2	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [17 of 19] [misc datasets] ["New Book"], undated
Box 109, Folder 3	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [18 of 19] [misc datasets] ["New Book"], 2007, undated
Box 109, Folder 4	Chapter 13: Modeling Montane Hunter-Gatherers [19 of 19] [misc datasets] ["New Book"], 2008, undated
Box 109, Folder 5	Chapter 14: Decision Making, Intentional Behavior, Sharing [1 of 4] ["New Book"], undated
Box 109, Folder 6	Chapter 14: Decision Making, Intentional Behavior, Sharing [2 of 4] ["New Book"], undated
Box 109, Folder 7	Chapter 14: Decision Making, Intentional Behavior, Sharing [3 of 4] ["New Book"], 1990, undated
Box 110, Folder 1	Chapter 14: Decision Making, Intentional Behavior, Sharing [4 of 4] ["New Book"], 1991
Box 110, Folder 2	The Household - notes ["New Book"], undated
Box 110, Folder 3	Climate data ["New Book"], undated
Box 110, Folder 4	Tables and datasets ["New Book"], 2007, undated
Box 110, Folder 5	Aquatic block datasets ["New Book"], 2005, undated
Box 110, Folder 6	Graphs and charts miscellaneous [hunter-gatherers] ["New Book"], 2008, undated
Box 110, Folder 7	Research journal ["New Book"], 2001-2008
Box 110, Folder 8	Constructing Frames of Reference - bibliography [partial manuscripts], undated
Box 111, Folder 1	Constructing Frames of Reference - table of contents [partial manuscripts], 1999
Box 111, Folder 2	Constructing Frames of Reference [drafts 1 of 3] [Partial manuscripts], 1974-1990
Box 111, Folder 3	Constructing Frames of Reference [drafts 2 of 3] [Partial manuscripts], 1995
Box 111, Folder 4	Constructing Frames of Reference [drafts 3 of 3] [Partial manuscripts], 1995
Box 111, Folder 5	Constructing Frames of Reference Chapter 4: figures and notes [partial manuscripts], undated

Box 111, Folder 6	Constructing Frames of Reference Chapter 10 revised [partial manuscripts], undated
Box 111, Folder 7	Debating Archaeology draft [1 of 2] [partial manuscripts], 1987-1988
Box 111, Folder 8	Debating Archaeology draft [2 of 2] [partial manuscripts], 1987, undated
Box 111, Folder 9	Nunamiut Ethnoarchaeology: rough draft [1 of 2] [partial manuscripts], 1970
Box 111, Folder 10	Nunamiut Ethnoarchaeology: rough draft [2 of 2] [partial manuscripts], 1970-1972
Box 111, Folder 11	Southern Illinois University Museum Archaeological Salvage Report number 17 [partial manuscripts], 1962
Box 112, Folder 1	[Unidentified book chapter edits], undated

## Series 9: Teaching materials, 1967-2002, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged alphabetically.

Scope and This series is comprised of course material from Binford's tenure at the University of New Contents: Mexico, and his subsequent term at Southern Methodist University, where he taught until his

retirement. Included are discussion outlines, syllabi, exams, course evaluations, and annual reports of academic activities. Additionally, there are files related to Binford's nomination for the National

Association of Student Anthropologists' Distinguished Teaching Award.

Restrictions: Materials containing student information, assignments, grades, letters of recommendation, and

dissertations are restricted until 2070.

Box 112, Folder 2	Activities reports, 1967-2001
Box 112, Folder 3	Anthropology 5390: Hunter-Gatherers: A Global Perspective, 1995
Box 112, Folder 4	Archaeological Theory course, 1996-2002
Box 112, Folder 5	Jean Auel donation [Human Relations Area Files archives], 1988-1989
Box 112, Folder 6	Course evaluations volume 1, 1992-1996
Box 112, Folder 7	Course evaluations volume 2, 1997-1999
Box 112, Folder 8	Course evaluations [spring 2002], 2002
Box 112, Folder 9	Cultural Diversity-Complexity?, undated
Box 112, Folder 10	Dr. Binford papers: Southern Methodist University course related material [1999-2001], 1999-2001
Box 112, Folder 11	Eastern North America [1 of 2], 1996-1998, undated
Box 113, Folder 1	Eastern North America [2 of 2], 1996, undated
Box 113, Folder 2	Fossil Ancestry and Human Biology, 1998-2000, undated
Box 142, Folder 10	Greaves, Rusty, 1989-2002 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 113, Folder 3	Graduate seminar - Theory and Method in Contemporary Archaeology, 1994
Box 113, Folder 4	Hunter-Gatherers courses [1 of 2], 1991-1995, undated
Box 113, Folder 5	Hunter-Gatherers courses [2 of 2], 1993-1999
Box 113, Folder 6	Hunter-Gatherer and ENAM class generated files, 1996, undated

Box 113, Folder 7	Johnson, Amber L. [1 of 2], 2000, undated
Box 113, Folder 8	Johnson, Amber L. [2 of 2], 1999-2002
Box 113, Folder 9	Miscellaneous [letters, certificates, newspaper clippings] [1 of 2], 1972-1991
Box 114, Folder 1	Miscellaneous [letters, certificates, newspaper clippings] [2 of 2], 1992-2000
Box 114, Folder 2	National Association of Student Anthropologists [1 of 2], 1988-1989
Box 114, Folder 3	National Association of Student Anthropologists [2 of 2], 1988-1989
Box 114, Folder 4	Office: work record, 1994-1995
Box 114, Folder 5	Prehistoric Cultures - course syllabus, 1997
Box 114, Folder 6	Post-Pleistocene Adaptations course, 1998-2002
Box 114, Folder 7	Request for sabbatical leave, 1983
Box 114, Folder 8	Southern Methodist University - lab pictures, undated
Box 114, Folder 9	Southern Methodist University office receipts, memorandums, and correspondence, 1996
Box 142, Folder 11	Student file: Gessler, Nick, 1973-1995, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 114, Folder 10	Student file: Johnson, Amber L., 1993-1997
Box 142, Folder 12	Student papers: Archaeological Theory course, 1996-1998 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 143, Folder 1	Student papers: Hunter-Gatherer courses [1 of 3], 1991-1995 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 143, Folder 2	Student papers: Hunter-Gatherer courses [2 of 3], 1989-2000, undated Notes: Access restricted.
Box 143, Folder 3	Student papers: Hunter-Gatherer courses [3 of 3], 1999 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 143, Folder 4	Student papers: Post-Pleistocene Adaptations course, 1998-2000 Notes: Access restricted.
Box 143, Folder 5	Student papers [and grades], 1977-1980  Notes: Access restricted.

Box 114, Folder 11	Truman State file, 2002
Box 114, Folder 12	University of New Mexico campus report: Martha Binford article, 1996
Box 114, Folder 13	University of New Mexico: equipment, 1991
Box 114, Folder 14	University of New Mexico: contracts, 1969-1990

Contents:

## Series 10: Professional and business materials, 1926-2010, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged alphabetically.

Scope and This series primarily includes Binford's professional affiliations, collegial contributions, and business-

related publication material consisting of memberships, employment contracts, requests for reviews,

and contracts for published works. Also documented are various grant applications Binford filed with

the National Science Foundation to acquire funding for fieldwork.

Materials containing scholarly or grant related reviews are restricted until 2070. Restrictions:

	, ,
Box 115, Folder 1	American Anthropological Association Annual Meeting: "On Science Bashing", 1989
Box 115, Folder 2	American Philosophical Society grant, 1967, undated
Box 115, Folder 3	Journal of Anthropological Archaeology/Whallon, 1983-1986
Box 115, Folder 4	Archaeology featured in magazines, 1969-1988
Box 115, Folder 5	Arkansas Amateur Society, 1966-1967
Box 115, Folder 6	Argentine book proposal: Social complexity in Hunter-Gatherers, undated
Box 115, Folder 7	Bad Homburg conference - Modeling Environmental Management, 1989-1990
Box 115, Folder 8	[Articles sent to and about Binford], 1991-2010, undated
Box 115, Folder 9	Binford CV, 2002
Box 115, Folder 10	[Binford articles and press], 1984-1993, undated
Box 115, Folder 11	Bones: Ancient Men and Myths [publisher correspondence], 1980-1988
Box 116, Folder 1	Book contracts, 1977-2006
Box 116, Folder 2	[Book and article correspondence], 2008-2009
Box 116, Folder 3	All book order information, 1986-1990
Box 116, Folder 4	Bill Longacre - correspondence, papers and reproductions, 1961-1971
Box 116, Folder 5	Business cards and contact addresses, 2000-2002, undated
Box 116, Folder 6	California Press, 2002-2004
Box 116, Folder 7	Cave-Spears - articles, 1926-1976
Box 116, Folder 8	Cave-Spears - notes, datasets, 1997, undated

Box 116, Folder 9	Cave-Spears - articles for "L'Homme et L'our's" [1 of 3], 1997, undated
Box 116, Folder 10	Cave-Spears - articles for "L'Homme et L'our's" [2 of 3], 1997, undated
Box 117, Folder 1	Cave-Spears - articles for "L'Homme et L'our's" [3 of 3], 1997
Box 117, Folder 2	Chihuahua, Mexico proposal: study of the Tarahumara Indians, undated
Box 117, Folder 3	Comments and criticisms, 1966-1969
Box 117, Folder 4	Conference in Italy: Middle Paleolithic and Middle Stone Age, 1995-1996
Box 117, Folder 5	Current Anthropology, 1980-1992
Box 117, Folder 6	Data, programs, etc correspondence with Russell Gould, 1995
Box 117, Folder 7	Preface - Debating outline, 2009
Box 117, Folder 8	Employment contracts [1957-1983], 1957-1983
Box 117, Folder 9	Foundation Fyssen, 2007-2009
Box 117, Folder 10	Godbey Lecture Series, 1994-1999
Box 117, Folder 11	India: summer 1986, 1986
Box 117, Folder 12	Leakey Foundation [Combe Grenal grant], 1983-1986
Box 117, Folder 13	Lecture and Symposium material, 2003-2006
Box 117, Folder 14	Lewis and Ferguson: fire yards, fire corridors and fire mosaics, 1987
Box 118, Folder 1	Liege-Neanderthal Conference: "Neanderthal Man", 1986-1987
Box 118, Folder 2	Maxwell Museum of Anthropology - donations, 1983-1990
Box 118, Folder 3	Maxwell Museum of Anthropology - gift of Fay Cooper Cole Slides, 1988
Box 118, Folder 4	Memberships, 1964-1982
Box 118, Folder 5	Miscellaneous - book and article permissions, undated
Box 118, Folder 6	Miscellaneous paper [Conclusions Generales], undated
Box 118, Folder 7	Miskovsky, Jean-Claude: prehistoric geology, 1985-1986
Box 118, Folder 8	NSF grant proposal: Developing Frames of Reference, 2000

Box 118, Folder 9	NSF grant proposal: Ecology of Community Patterning in the Kaskaskai Drainage of Southern Illinois, 1963
Box 118, Folder 10	NSF grant proposal: Havana Project: A Comparative Study, 1964
Box 118, Folder 11	NSF grant proposal: Photographic Study of Site Structure, 1982, undated
Box 118, Folder 12	NSF grant proposal: Providing Research Tools, 2000
Box 118, Folder 13	NSF grant proposal: Study of Interassemblage Variability in the Middle Paleolithic of France, 1968-1971
Box 118, Folder 14	NSF grant proposal: Taphonomic Study of European Faunas, 1983
Box 118, Folder 15	NSF grant proposal: China - Taphonomic Study of the Zhoukoudian Fauna [1 of 2], 1985
Box 118, Folder 16	NSF grant proposal: China - Taphonomic Study of the Zhoukoudian Fauna [2 of 2], 1985
Box 118, Folder 17	NSF grant proposal: Preliminary Investigation of Djebel Quafzeh (Israel), 1964
Box 119, Folder 1	NSF grant proposal: Martin, Paul S., 1967-1968 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 2	NSF grant proposal: Old Copper Culture at the Riverside Site, Menominee, Michigan, 1962 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 3	NSF grant proposal: Correlation of Prehistoric Cultural Complexes, 1960 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 4	NSF grant review: Henry, Donald, Examination of Middle Paleolithic and Procurement Strategies, 1988  Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 5	NSF grant review: McNeish, Richard proposal review, 1985 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 6	NSF grant review: Neuman, Robert: China Grasslands, 1988 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 7	NSF grant review: Regents of the University of California application, 1963-1972, undated Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 8	NSF grant review: Sheehan and Nelson - Early Archaic Adaptations, 1988 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.

Box 119, Folder 9	NSF grant review: Simek, Jan - Excavations at Grotte XVI, 1985 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 10	National Science Foundation reviews, 1961-1965 Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 119, Folder 11	Pfeiffer, John [Evidence and Explanation drafts], 1989, undated Notes: Access restricted until 2070.
Box 120, Folder 1	Processual Archaeology: Exploring Analytical Strategies, 2004
Box 120, Folder 2	Proposal to the UNM Research Allocation Committee: research negotiations in Tanzania, 1987
Box 120, Folder 3	Introduction to research in archaeology conducted by Binford and associates, undated
Box 120, Folder 4	Request for contributions - books and symposiums, 2000-2009
Box 120, Folder 5	Review of "As the World Warmed", 1998
Box 120, Folder 6	Review of "Site 55, A 45,000 Year Old Open Air Paleolithic Site", 1990
Box 120, Folder 7	Review of "Water Subsistence Strategies of Traditional Canadian Inuit", 1989
Box 120, Folder 8	Royal Anthropology Institute [Huxley Memorial Medal and lecture correspondence], 1986-1990
Box 120, Folder 9	Birth Centenary Year of Professor H.D. Sankalia, 2007-2008
Box 120, Folder 10	Saxe, Arthur [Social Dimensions of Mortuary Practices], 1961-1965
Box 120, Folder 11	Seventh International Cave Bear Symposium, 2001
Box 120, Folder 12	Shott, Michael: Organization and Behavior in the Archaeological Record, 1988
Box 120, Folder 13	Sigma XI: The Scientific Research Society [certificate], 2004
Box 120, Folder 14	Comments on the Simon Paneak Museum [1 of 2], 2001
Box 120, Folder 15	Comments on the Simon Paneak Museum [2 of 2], 1999-2000, undated
Box 120, Folder 16	Society of American Archaeology [SAA] 1989: Atlanta, 1988-1989
Box 120, Folder 17	SAA 2001: correspondence, 2000
Box 120, Folder 18	"Anthropology is Archaeology" - SAA 2001 lecture, 1999-2001

Box 120, Folder 19	SAA 2001 Language Forum, undated
Box 121, Folder 1	Southwest Symposium [certificate], 2004
Box 121, Folder 2	Soviet visit to the United States [archaeological delegation], 1987-1991
Box 121, Folder 3	Taphonomy of Bones conference, 1987, undated
Box 121, Folder 4	Wabash Valley grant proposal, 1963
Box 121, Folder 5	[Asteroid press correspondence], 2010
Box 121, Folder 6	Preletang: Bivouac de Chasseurs Neandertaliens dans le Vercors, 1999

## Series 11: Multimedia, 1926-2010, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged chronologically.

Scope and Material in this series is comprised of audiocassettes, compact discs, digital videocassettes, digital versatile discs (DVD), a 5 in. reel tape and videocassettes. It mainly documents Binford's lectures

and his fieldwork in China, South Africa, Tanzania, England, and Alaska.

and the heldwork in China, Court / thoa, Tanzama, England, and / taoka.		
Box 121, Folder 7	Nunamiut winter house party, 1969 1 Sound recording	
Box 121, Folder 8	New Year Eve, Arthur Saxe and Binford, 1983 1 Sound recording	
Box 121, Folder 9	China: K'ao Ku: a view of paleolithic studies in contemporary China, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 121, Folder 10	China #1: Zhoukoudian (Choukutien) Museum, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 122, Folder 1	China #2: 1st lecture in China (No Sound), 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 122, Folder 2	China: 1st lecture in central China, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 122, Folder 3	China #5: 2nd lecture in series, Taiwan University in central China, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 122, Folder 4	China #6: lectures in Harbin, visit to Yanjagong, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 122, Folder 5	China #7: lectures and street scenes, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 123, Folder 1	China: Beijing, discussion at the IVPP and street scenes, 1985 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 123, Folder 2	The Problems of Diet and Subsistence in the Pleistocene, Leakey Foundation Symposium, 1986 1 Sound recording	
Box 123, Folder 3	India: talk with K. Paddayya and Misra, 1986 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 123, Folder 4	Olduvai Gorge, Tanzania - stone tool lab and hominid lab, 1986 1 Videocassettes (VHS)	
Box 123, Folder 5	Kruger Park, South Africa - experiments with bones, August 19-22, 1986	

	1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 124, Folder 1	Boxgrove, England: October 1, 1986 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 124, Folder 2	Summer 1988 [Border Cave], 1988 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 124, Folder 3	Binford and Silberbauer, Terrell, Texas, 1991 1 Sound recording
Box 124, Folder 4	Binford leads a tour of the grounds and interior of 52 Andrew's Lane, Corrales, New Mexico, 1991 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 124, Folder 5	Television coverage of Russian [archaeologists] visit, 1991 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 125, Folder 1	[NOVA correspondence], 1991
Box 125, Folder 2	[In Search of Human Origins], 1994 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 125, Folder 3	Lectures from Anthropology 2302-001 (Prehistoric Cultures), 1994 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 125, Folder 4	Lew and Amber's wedding, 2002 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 125, Folder 5	Kirksville, Missouri: February 5, 2005 [lecture], 2005 1 Sound recording
Box 125, Folder 6	Kirksville, Missouri: March 14, 2005 [lecture], 2005 1 Sound recording
Box 126, Folder 1	Kirksville, Missouri: March 14-16, 2005 [lecture], 2005 1 Sound recording
Box 126, Folder 2	Personal Histories Panel: November 23, 2006 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 126, Folder 3	50 Years of Anthropology, 2008 1 Sound recording
Box 126, Folder 4	Lecture: November 7, 2008 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 126, Folder 5	Negatives binder: data discs, 2008, undated

Series 11: Multimedia Lewis R. Binford Papers NAA.2022-18

	1 CD-R
Box 126, Folder 6	Barnette Archaeological Project Report [Fairbanks, Alaska], 2008, undated 1 CD-R
Box 126, Folder 7	14-Feb-09, 2009 1 Sound recording
Box 126, Folder 8	21-Feb-09, 2009 1 Sound recording
Box 126, Folder 9	28-Feb-09, 2009 1 Sound recording
Box 127, Folder 1	9-Apr-09, 2009 1 Sound recording
Box 127, Folder 2	[Binford interview], undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 127, Folder 3	Arquelogia al sur de Santa Cruz, undated 1 CD-R
Box 127, Folder 4	[To Ellen Hugo, Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska], undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 127, Folder 5	[Anaktuvuk Pass: Land of the Nunamiut], undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)
Box 127, Folder 6	Turtle Hill [amateur archaeologist], undated 1 Videocassettes (VHS)

#### Series 12: Personal papers, 1933-2011, undated

Arrangement:

This series is mainly arranged alphabetically. Awards are grouped together in the middle of the series and in memoriam materials are located at the end of the series.

Scope and Contents:

This series titled by Binford contains memorabilia and keepsakes gathered primarily as a byproduct of Binford's professional endeavors, including letters, postcards, and greeting cards documenting the personal as well as the professional relationships he maintained with his students and colleagues. It also includes several awards and degrees Binford earned throughout his career. Additionally, in memoriam materials were included by the archivist at the end of the series which consist of sympathy cards, including get well cards, emails, and letters sent to Binford's wife, Amber L. Johnson after his passing on April 11, 2011. Obituaries from newspapers and newsletters are also included. Please also see series 5 for related personal photographs.

Box 128, Folder 1	[Amber to Lewis Binford notes], 2009-2010
Box 163, Folder 2	[Binford asteroid], 2002
Box 128, Folder 2	Binford, Joseph - memoriam, 1977
Box 163, Folder 3	[Binford Christmas drawing], undated
Box 163, Folder 4	[Binford teaching collage], undated
Box 128, Folder 3	[Cards, miscellanous], 1994-2010, undated
Box 128, Folder 4	[Chicago Archaeological Society membership], 1963
Box 128, Folder 5	Corrales, New Mexico [Binford's former house in magazine], 2002
Box 128, Folder 6	Curriculum vitae, 2001, undated
Box 128, Folder 7	[E-mail correspondence] [1 of 2], 1995-1996
Box 128, Folder 8	[E-mail correspondence] [2 of 2], 1998-2000
Box 128, Folder 9	[Family correspondence], 2008-2009
Box 128, Folder 10	Genealogy, 2008
Box 128, Folder 11	General notes from desk [correspondence], 1991-2010
Box 128, Folder 12	[Guest book of Lewis Binford and Nancy Stone], 1991-2000
Box 128, Folder 13	[Invitation to the inauguration of Barack Obama], 2009
Box 163, Folder 5	[The Italian Republic] [awards and degrees], 2005

Box 128, Folder 14	Liberty Magazine, 1933
Box 129, Folder 1	[Father's Day letter from Martha], 2009
Box 129, Folder 2	Paul S. Martin material, 2001-2007
Box 129, Folder 3	[Material written about Binford] [1 of 3], 1973-2011
Box 129, Folder 4	[Material written about Binford] [2 of 3], 1984-1995
Box 129, Folder 5	[Material written about Binford] [3 of 3], 1984-2000
Box 129, Folder 6	Memorabilia [cards] [1 of 3], 2008-2011
Box 129, Folder 7	Memorabilia [cards] [2 of 3], 1992-2001
Box 130, Folder 1	Memorabilia [cards] [3 of 3], 1992-2002
Box 130, Folder 2	National Academy of Science induction ceremony [awards and degrees], 2002
Box 130, Folder 3	[Newspaper clippings], 1984-2003, undated
Box 130, Folder 4	[Passports], 1964-2007
Box 130, Folder 5	Personal papers [1 of 4] [letters, speech material, book press], 1979-1983
Box 130, Folder 6	Personal papers [2 of 4] [letters, articles, awards], 1955-1985
Box 130, Folder 7	Personal papers [3 of 4] [letters, articles, symposium information], 1981-1986
Box 130, Folder 8	Personal papers [4 of 4] [letters, articles, transcriptions, symposiums], 1981-2001
Box 131, Folder 1	[Letters], 2004-2007, undated
Box 131, Folder 2	[Postcards] [1 of 2], 1971-1993, undated
Box 131, Folder 3	[Postcards] [2 of 2], 1983-1999, undated
Box 131, Folder 4	Ray Smith, artist, undated
Box 131, Folder 5	Letters and Southern Methodist University, 2001-2008
Box 162, Folder 1	[Binder 8: WW2 scrapbook], undated
Box 132, Folder 1	[Clock: Southern Methodist Univeristy 1991-2003] [awards and degrees], 2003

Box 132, Folder 2	[Centenario da Associacao dos Arqueologos Portugueses 1963] [awards and degrees], 1963
Box 132, Folder 3	[Lewis R. Binford 1991-2003 Dedman College Southern Methodist University] [awards and degrees], 2003
Map-folder 1	[High school and college degrees], undated
Box 132, Folder 4	[De Samenleving Weerspiegelt de Wetenschap: Univeristy Leiden] [awards and degrees], 2000
Box 132, Folder 5	[Di Verona Universita Degli Study] [awards and degrees], undated
Box 132, Folder 6	[Louisiana State University: Chancellor's Distinguished Lectureship Series] [awards and degrees], 2002
Box 132, Folder 7	[Pierre Mendes France] [awards and degrees], 1982
Box 132, Folder 8	[Silver Trowel Award, the Sacremento Archaeological Society] [awards and degrees], 1991
Box 132, Folder 9	[Svenska Fornminnesforeningens Oscar Montelius Medalj] [awards and degrees], undated
Box 132, Folder 10	[Thomas Henry Huxley] [awards and degrees], undated
Box 133, Folder 1	["America's Last Nomands", Anaktuvuk Pass, Alaska], 1999
Box 133, Folder 2	[Binford comic drawing], undated
Box 133, Folder 2 Box 133, Folder 3	[Binford comic drawing], undated [Corresponding Fellow of The British Academy], 1997
Box 133, Folder 3	[Corresponding Fellow of The British Academy], 1997
Box 133, Folder 3 Box 133, Folder 4	[Corresponding Fellow of The British Academy], 1997 [Institute for the Material Culture History framed letter], undated
Box 133, Folder 3 Box 133, Folder 4 Box 163, Folder 7	[Corresponding Fellow of The British Academy], 1997  [Institute for the Material Culture History framed letter], undated  [National Academy of Sciences membership certificate] [awards and degrees], 2001  [National Association of Student Anthropologists' Distinguished Teaching Award]
Box 133, Folder 3 Box 133, Folder 4 Box 163, Folder 7 Box 133, Folder 5	[Corresponding Fellow of The British Academy], 1997  [Institute for the Material Culture History framed letter], undated  [National Academy of Sciences membership certificate] [awards and degrees], 2001  [National Association of Student Anthropologists' Distinguished Teaching Award] [awards and degrees], 1989  [New Mexico Endowment for the Humanities Service Award] [awards and degrees],
Box 133, Folder 3  Box 133, Folder 4  Box 163, Folder 7  Box 133, Folder 5  Box 133, Folder 6	[Corresponding Fellow of The British Academy], 1997  [Institute for the Material Culture History framed letter], undated  [National Academy of Sciences membership certificate] [awards and degrees], 2001  [National Association of Student Anthropologists' Distinguished Teaching Award] [awards and degrees], 1989  [New Mexico Endowment for the Humanities Service Award] [awards and degrees], 1991

Box 133, Folder 8	[SAA Book Award] [awards and degrees], 2002
Box 133, Folder 9	[SAA Lifetime Achievement Award] [awards and degrees], 2008
Box 133, Folder 10	[Sigma Xi University of New Mexico certificate] [awards and degrees], 1969
Box 163, Folder 9	[University of South Hampton degree] [awards and degrees], 1983
Box 133, Folder 11	[Stanford Archaeology Center] [awards and degrees], 2002
Box 133, Folder 12	[University of Michigan Doctor of Philosophy] [awards and degrees], undated
Box 133, Folder 13	[University of Michigan Master of Arts] [awards and degrees], undated
Box 162, Folder 2	[Citation presented by the University of New Mexico] [awards and degrees], 1984
Box 163, Folder 6	[University of North Carolina Bachelors] [awards and degrees], undated
Box 162, Folder 3	[Diploma de socio Heonorario da Associacao dos Arqueologos Portugueses] [awards and degrees], 1990
Box 162, Folder 4	[Fondation Fyssen Prix International] [awards and degrees], 2006
Map-rolled 8	[LSU Chancellor's Distinguished Lecture Series Poster] [awards and degrees], 2002
Box 162, Folder 5	[Lewis Binford drawing], undated
Map-folder 18	[Sketches and photographs of Binford], 1987-2001, undated
Box 162, Folder 6	[Sociedad Argentina de Antropologia certificate] [awards and degrees], 2007
Box 162, Folder 7	[Unidentifed photograph of site], undated
Map-folder 17	[Get well card signed by students], undated
Box 131, Folder 6	[Sympathy correspondence], 2010-2011
Box 131, Folder 7	[Lewis Roberts Binford: A Biographical Memoir], 2011
Box 131, Folder 8	["Memories of Lew"], 2011
Box 131, Folder 9	[Obituary: The Hindu], 2011
Box 131, Folder 10	[Obituary: New York Times], 2011
Box 131, Folder 11	[Obituary: SAA Archaeological Record], 2011

Box 131, Folder 12	[Obituary: unidentified source, written by K. Paddayya], 2011
Box 131, Folder 13	[Obituary: Wall Street Journal], 2011
Box 131, Folder 14	[Sympathy cards] [1 of 6], 2011
Box 131, Folder 15	[Sympathy cards] [2 of 6], 2011
Box 131, Folder 16	[Sympathy cards] [3 of 6], 2011
Box 134, Folder 1	[Sympathy cards] [4 of 6], 2011
Box 134, Folder 2	[Sympathy cards] [5 of 6], 2011
Box 134, Folder 3	[Sympathy cards] [6 of 6], 2011

# Series 13: Site maps and figures, 1912-2001, undated

Arrangement: This series is arranged by subject.

Scope and Contents:

This series is comprised of Binford's drawings, figures, graphs and charts. These materials mainly relate to Binford's fieldwork in Africa, France, Australia, Alaska, and Fort Michilimackinac. Additionally, there are unidentified maps, charts, and graphs located at the end of the series. These

materials are primarily oversized.

Box 134, Folder 4	[Africa] [Klasies River Mouth related graphs], undated
Box 163, Folder 10	[Africa] [hyena dens, faunal remains, and comparison], undated
Box 163, Folder 11	[Africa] [site maps and graphs 1 of 3], undated
Box 163, Folder 12	[Africa] [site maps and graphs 2 of 3], undated
Map-folder 24	[Africa] [site maps and graphs 3 of 3], undated
Box 163, Folder 13	[Africa] [bovid and Klasies River Mouth related graphs and drawings], undated
Box 136, Folder 1	[France] [binder 44: charts and graphs 1 of 2], undated
Box 136, Folder 2	[France] [binder 44: charts and graphs 2 of 2], undated
Box 163, Folder 14	[France] [Combe Grenal tool essential percentages - datasets], 1965
Box 164, Folder 1	[France] [Combe Grenal: animal factor, fossil pollen, tool and animal bone datasets], 1965
Box 164, Folder 2	[France] [site maps, graphs, and Kuhn's poster session at 1991 SAA meeting], 1991
Box 164, Folder 3	[France] [Abri Vaufrey, Pincevent and Dordogne maps], undated
Map-folder 3	[France] [Lazaret Cave, Pincevent and Abri Vaufrey maps], undated
Map-folder 23	[France] [Dordogne, Abri Pataud, and Lazaret Cave maps], undated
Box 134, Folder 5	[Australia (Alyawara)] [maps and Australian climatic data], undated
Map-folder 4	[Australia (Alyawara)] [site maps, Australian climatic map, and Australian posters], 1984, 1988, undated
Map-folder 5	[Australia (Alyawara)] [hand drawn and computer site maps], 1984
Map-folder 25	[Australia (Alyawara)] [site maps and Australian synoptic weather charts], 1974, undated

Box 134, Folder 6	Alaska maps, 1956-1970
Box 134, Folder 7	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Mask site maps, Tulugak lake and Kongumuvuk Creek area maps and graphs], undated
Box 134, Folder 8	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Tulukanna site map, idealized logistical routes,and Nunamiut range], undated
Box 134, Folder 9	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Anaktuvuk pass and north Alaska maps and Palangana site inventory, 1991, undated
Box 134, Folder 10	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [butchering sites and Kongumuvuk hunting camp comparisons], undated
Box 134, Folder 11	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [graphs 1 of 3], undated
Box 134, Folder 12	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [graphs 2 of 3], undated
Box 134, Folder 13	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [graphs 3 of 3], undated
Box 165, Folder 1	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [site maps and site settlement comparison], undated
Box 165, Folder 2	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Palangana's house site and butchering area maps and graphs], undated
Box 165, Folder 3	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Tent Ring, hunting camps, hunting stand, and Tulugak Lake site maps], undated
Box 165, Folder 4	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [site maps and graphs], undated
Map-folder 6	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Tent ring, Tulugak Lake, and Bear site related materials], undated
Map-folder 7	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [butchering sites, mobility, hunting, and fishing graphs], undated
Map-folder 8	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [aerial photographs and various graphs], undated
Map-folder 9	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Mask and Kongumuvuk site maps and graphs], undated
Map-rolled 3	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Mount Oliver data map A], 1991
Map-rolled 4	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Mount Oliver data map B], 1991
Map-rolled 5	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Mount Oliver data map C], 1991
Map-rolled 6	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Tulugak Creek site map], undated

Map-folder 26	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Bear Cave, Cutting Board, Palangana's House, Kongumuvuk, and Tulukanna site maps], undated
Map-folder 27	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Anaktuvuk Pass, Tulugak Lake, bone distribution, and Alaskan maps, 1956, undated
Map-folder 28	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [Tent ring site, Tulugak, School Teacher, and Winter Butcher site maps], 1968, undated
Map-folder 29	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [unidentified site maps and Nunamiut and Alyawaracomparison], undated
Map-rolled 1	[Alaska (Nunamiut)] [unidentified maps], undated
Box 134, Folder 14	[Fort Michilimackinac] [pipemaker marks, bottle necks poster board, and cabin sketches], undated
Map-folder 10	[Fort Michilimackinac] [structural feature drawings, brass furniture hinges, and cabin sketch], undated
Map-folder 11	[Fort Michilimackinac] [structural feature drawings and prints], undated
Map-folder 12	[Fort Michilimackinac] [structural, basement and stockade feature prints], undated
Map-folder 30	[Fort Michilimackinac] [master archaeological map], 1961, undated
Map-folder 31	[Fort Michilimackinac] [archaeological maps], undated
Map-rolled 2	[Fort Michilimackinac] [site map and New Mexico map], undated
Box 134, Folder 15	[Virginia and North Carolina] [eastern settlements site maps], undated
Box 134, Folder 16	[Virginia and North Carolina] [stone tools, eastern settlements and Galley Pond site maps], undated
Box 165, Folder 5	[Native and English settlement maps], undated
Map-folder 13	[Virginia and North Carolina] [early maps], 1912, undated
Map-folder 14	[Hatchery, Sandy Tip, and Moundville site maps], undated
Map-folder 15	[Hatchery structural features and Bethabara site map], 1965, undated
Map-folder 32	[Wisconsin area maps, and Wagensen and Carpenter site reproductions], undated
Map-folder 33	[Hatchery and Sandy Tip site structural features and site maps], undated

Map-folder 34	[Bugas Holding, Fernstrom stone circle, Channahon Indian Mounds, Gross stone circle, and Muddy creek site map], 1952, undated
Box 135, Folder 1	[Bone and animal prints], undated
Box 135, Folder 2	[Labeled bone drawings 1 of 3], undated
Box 135, Folder 3	[Labeled bone drawings 2 of 3], undated
Box 165, Folder 6	[Labeled bone drawings 3 of 3], undated
Map-folder 16	[Bone ink and animal drawings and graphs], undated
Map-folder 35	[Bone drawings prints], undated
Box 135, Folder 4	[Bihar India site map and graphs], undated
Box 135, Folder 6	[Photographs, figures, site maps, and Debating Archaeology figures], undated
Box 165, Folder 8	[China related material], undated
Box 165, Folder 10	[Bovid and red deer graphs, and unidentified site maps], undated
Map-folder 20	[Middle East site maps and graphs], undated
Box 135, Folder 7	[St. Louis map], 1934
Box 135, Folder 8	[Binder 38 papers], 2001, undated
Box 135, Folder 9	[Binder 38: lectures], 2001, undated
Box 135, Folder 5	[Unidentified material 1 of 10] [figures, charts and graphs], undated
Box 165, Folder 7	[Unidentified material 2 of 10] [figures, charts and graphs], undated
Box 165, Folder 9	[Unidentified material 3 of 10] [aerial photographs and site maps], undated
Map-folder 19	[Unidentified material 4 of 10] [figures, site map, and architectural drawings], undated
Map-folder 21	[Unidentified material 5 of 10] [ aerial photographs, site maps, sketches], undated
Map-folder 37	[Unidentified material 6 of 10] [site maps, some by Sally Binford], 1962, undated
Map-rolled 7	[Unidentified material 7 of 10] [site maps], 2002
Map-folder 22	[Unidentified material 8 of 10] [site maps, drawings, charts and figures], undated

Box 135, Folder 10	[Unidentified material 9 of 10] [charts and graphs slides], undated
Box 135, Folder 11	[Unidentified material 10 of 10] [site map], undated